B I B L I O G R A P H Y OF PERIODICALS AND ARTICLES

LS ANI
LAW INDIANS AND ESKILOS OF CANADA

Researched, prepared and edited by Viviane Gray Legal Services Indian Affairs and Northern Development

j

BIBLIOGRAPHY

of

PERIODICALS AND ARTICLES

on

LAW RELATED TO

INDIANS AND ESKIMOS OF CANADA

[1972]

These are available in the Departmental Library and the Legal Library of the Department of Indian Affairs and Northern Development and at the Supreme Court Library

CONTENTS

Aboriginal Rights

. -

Alberta

Arts and Crafts

Band Government

British Columbia

Citizenship

Courts

Culture

Enfranchisement

Eskimos

Federal Policies

Fishing and Trapping

General Information

Government Relations

History .

Housing

Human Rights

Hunting Rights

Indian Act

Indian Affairs

Indian Associations

Indian Lands

Labrador

Land Tenure

Law /

Legal Status

Liquor

Manitoba

Medical Services

Metis

Newfoundland

N.W.T.

Ontario

Prairie Provinces

Quebec

Reservations √

Saskatchewan

Speeches

Statistics

Treaties

U.S.A.

Urban Life

White Paper

ABORIGINAL RIGHTS

(See also 'Human Rights''.)

Address on the <u>Aboriginal Rights of Canadian Indians</u> delivered at Amherst, Hartford, 1829 by Heman Humphrey, D.D., [J. Leavitt, New York, 1930.]

<u>Guardian of Indian rights</u>, Cary Clarke. [Mountie, p. 23-25. Nov.-Dec. 1963.]

Indian rights: a centure of oppression. Cumming, Peter A. [Toronto, Indian-Eskimo Association of Canada, 1969.]

<u>Legal Status of Indians in the Maritimes</u>. [Report of discussions, October 16, 1970, Union of Nova Scotia Indians - Union of New Brunswick Indians.]

Rapporteurs' Account of National Conference on Indian Act held April 28 - May 2, 1969.

<u>Native Rights in Canada</u>. [Indian-Eskimo Association of Canada, Toronto, 1970, iv.]

Resource paper on human rights and Canada's native people, 1968. Lysyk, K., Indian-Eskimo Association of Canada.

Right to a future; the native peoples of Canada. Melling, John. [Toronto, Anglican Church of Canada and the United Church of Canada, c. 1967.]

Trudeau, Pierre Elliott, 1919- [Transcript of the Prime Minister's remarks at the Vancouver Liberal Association dinner, Seaforth Armories, Vancouver, B.C., Aug. 8, 1969.]

ALBERTA

(See also "Federal Policies" and "Government Relations".)

Citizens plus, by the Indian chiefs of Alberta, n.p. 1970. A reply by the Indians of Canada to the statement of the Government of Canada on Indian policy, 1969.

Let's liberate Canada's Indians from paternalism, by William Morris. [In Globe Magazine, p. 19-21, 33-36, Dec. 3, 1960.]

Petroleum from Indian lands. [Ottawa, Queen's Printer, 1967.]

ARTS AND CRAFTS

(See also "Culture".)

The development of Indian and Eskimo arts and crafts in the far north; a conference held in Toronto, May 3, 1965. [The Indian-Eskimo Association of Canada - Northern Regional Committee (NOREC). Toronto, 1965.]

Legal Protection of Eskimo and Indian Arts and Crafts. Fatouros, A.A. [Dept. of Northern Affairs and National Resources, Sept. 1966.]

Summary of shared-cost agreements and service contracts with the provinces and voluntary agencies. [Ottawa, 1970.]

BAND GOVERNMENT

(See also "Alberta", "Government Relations", "Ontario" and "Reservations".)

Citizens plus, by the Indian chiefs of Alberta, n.p. 1970.

[A reply by the Indians of Canada to the statement of the Government of Canada on Indian policy, 1969.]

(The Red Paper). Citizens plus, by the Indian chiefs of Alberta. [Toronto, New Press, 1970]

Guide des chefs et conseillers de bandes indiennes. [Ottawa, 1959, Dept. of Citizenship and Immigration, I.A.B.]

A handbook for Indian band chiefs and councillors. [Ottawa, 1961, 1965.]

Indian agencies, bands and reserves in Canada. Unpublished manuscript. [Ottawa, 1971.]

Indian agencies, reserves and bands. [Department of Indian Affairs and Northern Development, Ottawa, 1964.]

Indian bands, names and funds. [In Canada Parliament, House of Commons Debates, p. 2432-2442, March 24, 1960.]

<u>Indian chiefs by provinces</u> (various pagings). Processed.

The Indian people and the role of government - an address to the Glendon College Indian Forum, by Eric E. Boyd. [Toronto, October 10, 1968, Dept. of I.A.N.D. (press release).]

Local Band Government. [Department of Indian Affairs and Northern Development. Toronto. 1968.]

Local Band Government - Ontario. [Dept. of I.A.N.D. Toronto, 1968.]

Petroleum from Indian lands. [Ottawa, Queen's Printer, 1967.]

Self-government in Indian Communities. [Speech by the Honourable Arthur Laing, Minister of Indian Affairs and Northern Development at Sechelt, B.C., January 6, 1968.]

Self-government, Walpole Island band, Ontario. [Dept. of I.A.N.D. Toronto, 1965.]

Summary of discussion on recommendations of the Regional Indian Advisory Councils on the Indian Act. [National Advisory Board. n.p.n.d.]

Whither the Indian, by James O'Reilly. [An address to the Canadian Bar Association, September, 1969.]

BRITISH COLUMBIA

(See also 'Hunting Rights', "Indian Affairs", "Liquor" and "Reservations".)

Indians (B.C.), Sale of liquor to. (Rex v. Hughes) [in Canadian Law Journal, Vol. 42, 1906, p. 736.]

Indian hunting rights: Constitutional considerations and the role of Indian treaties in B.C., by K. Lysyk. [U.B.C. Law Review, Vol. 2, 1966, p. 401.]

Kamloops Indian Subdivision, by Miles Overend. [In Western Business and Industry, Vol. 39, p. 31-33, Jan. 1965.]

Orders-in-Council and agreement re powers and functions of the Royal Commission on Indian Affairs for British Columbia. [Royal Commission on Indian Affairs.]

Papers relating to the commission appointed to enquire into the condition of the Indians of the north-west - Victoria. British Columbia, Commission on conditions of Indians of the north-west coast. [Printed by Richard Wolfenden, Government Printer at the Government printing office, James Bay, 1888.]

Report on the Indian title in Canada with special reference to B.C. Ottawa, 1914. [McInnes, T.R.E.]

Report of the Royal Commission on Indian Affairs for the province of British Columbia. [Victoria, Queen's Printer, 1916-4 vols.]

Royal Commission on Indian Affairs for the province of British Columbia - Under Order-in-Council dated the 10th day of June in 1913, Victoria, Acme Press, 1916.

Schedule of Indian Reserves and settlements. Part 2. Province of British Columbia. Ottawa. 1966. [chiefly tables.]

Special Joint Committee on claims of allied Indian tribes of B.C. [Ottawa, F.A. Aeland, printer, 1927.]

CITIZENSHIP

(See also 'Band Government', 'Culture', 'Enfranchisement', 'Government Relations', 'Human Rights', 'Indian Affairs', 'Legal Status' and 'Metis'.)

Canada's Indian administration: Basic concepts and objectives. by Harper, Allan G. [In America Indigena, v. 5, p. 119-132, April, 1945.]

Canada's Indian Problem, by Ward H. Glynn. [In <u>Dalhousie</u> Review, v. 25, p. 46-49, April, 1945.]

The Canadian Indians, Pat 3 - A tale of three women, by Jeanine Locke. [In Canadian Weekly, Oct. 7, 1964.]

The dilemma for our Indian people, by James P. Mulvihill, O.M.I. Ottawa, Indian & Eskimo Welfare Commission, 1963.]

FRiends, Society of Canadian Friends' Service Committee. "Let us try, then, what love can do..."; a survey of the Indian Canadian. [Toronto, 1959]

How to give new status to the Indian, by William Morris. The report of Parliament's joint Committee on Indian Affairs may lead to a much needed discussion of the problem. [In Globe and Mail Weekly Magazine. Jan. 13, 1962.]

Indian and Metis and possible developments as ethnic groups. [n.p. 1961], by Andre Renaud. [University of Saskatchewan, Saskatoon, April 14, 1961.]

Indian can make valid will. (Johnson v. Jones & Tobicoke). [In Canadian Law Journal, vol. 31, 1895, p. 101.]

Indians enfranchised. [In <u>Financial Post</u>, v. 54, p. 39, <u>March 19, 1960.]</u>

The Indians got the vote this year, but fear kept many of them away from the polls, by Shirley Mair. [In MacLean's Magazine, July 14, 1962.]

The Legal Status of the Canadian Indian. Presented at the 1955 annual meeting of the Canadian Bar Association in Ottawa.

The Meeting of the Ways, by Douglas Leechman and Learning for earning, by Leslie Smith. [Ottawa, Queen's Printer, 1961.]

Our Changing Indian: Canada's Own Race Problem. [In Queen's Quarterly, v. 62, p. 392-40, Autumn, 1955.]

Our Indians and their training for citizenship, by Ferrier, Thompson. [Toronto, The Young People's Forward Movement Method Mission Rooms (1913).]

The plight of Canada's Indians, by E.L. Homewood. [In United Church Observer, v. 27, p. 12-14, 32, March 1, 1965.]

Also [In the Camsell Arrow, v. 19, no. 1, Summer, 1965, p. 9-15.]

The relations of Canadian Indians and Canadian governments, by J.G. McGilp. [In Canadian Public Administration, v. 6, p. 299-308, Sept. 1963.]

Renaissance of the Indians, by William I.C. Wuttunnee. [In Beaver, outfit 291, p. 46-47, summer, 1960.]

The Reserve Tomorrow, by Phil. Thompson. Talk given at the annual meeting of the Indian and Metis Friendship Centre, Regina, Saskatchewan, February 13, 1965. [In Northian, v. 2, p. 11-15, June, 1965.]

The Six Nations Indians and the MacDonald franchise, by Malcolm Montgomery. [In Ontario History, v. 57, p. 13-25, March, 1965.]

Some aspects of the Legal Status of Canadian Indians, by Howard E. Staats. [Reprinted from Osgoode Hall Law Journal, April, 1964, p. 36-51.]

Steps to equality, by Peter R. Kelly. [In Native Voice, v. 14, p. 3-21, February 1960.]

Summary of discussion and recommendations of the Regional Indian Advisory Councils on the Indian Act. [National Advisory Board, n.p.n.d.]

Trudeau, Pierre Elliott, 1919 - [Transcript of the Prime Minister's remarks at the Vancouver Liberal Association dinner, Seaforth Armories, Vancouver, B.C., August 8, 1969.]

Un commentaire de la loi sur les indiens prepare a l'intention des membres du Comite du Senat et de la chambre des Communes des affaires indiennes. [Ottawa, 1960.]

Will the Indian vote turn any tides? by James Gladstone. [In Globe and Mail, June 25, 1960.]

COURTS

(See also "Human Rights" and "Law".)

The Canadian Bill of rights: Canadian Indians and the Courts, by J.A. MacDonald. [In Criminal Law Quarterly, Vol. 10 (1968) p. 305.]

The Indian and the Law, by Dave Helson. [London, University of Western Ontario, 1965.]

CULTURE

(See also ''Arts and Crafts'', ''Citizenship'', ''Fishing and Trapping'', ''General Information'', ''Government Relations'', ''History'', ''Hunting Rights'', ''Labrador'', ''Prairie Provinces'', ''Treaties''.)

Address by Mr. R.F. Battle, Assistant Deputy Minister (Indian Affairs) to the 5th Inter-American Indian Conference at Quito, Ecuador, Oct. 19-25, 1964.

The bitter plight of Labrador's Indians, by Alika Podolinsky. [In Canada's Month, v. 2, p. 27-29, January 1962.]

Canada's Debt to the Indians, by Diamond Jenness. [In Canadian Geographical Journal, Oct. 1962, vol. LXV, No. 4, p. 112.]

The Canadian Indian; a reference paper. [Ottawa, 1964.]

Canadian Indians, 1968, by Barbara Frum. [From Chatelaine, Nov. 1968.]

Canadian Indians - or just Canadians? by Marcus Van Steen. [In Saturday Night, vol. 74, April 11, 1959.]

Canadian Indians Today, by William Dunston. [In Canadian Geographical Journal, Dec. 1963, vol. LXVII, No. 6, p. 182.]

Choosing a Path. [A discussion handbook for the Indian people, Department of Indian Affairs and Northern Development, Ottawa, 1968.]

Crime and justice among the Iroquois Nations, by William B. Newell. [Montreal Caughnawaga Historical Society, 1965.]

The development of Indian and Eskimo arts and carfts in the far north; a conference held in Toronto, May 3, 1965. [The Indian-Eskimo Association of Canada - Northern Regional Committee (NOREC), Toronto, 1965.]

Eskimo of Grise Fiord, by Fred Bruemmer. [In Canadian Geographical Journal, Aug. 1968, vol. LXXVII, No. 2, p. 65-71.]

Etude sur les indiens contemporains du Canada; besoins et mesures d'ordre economique, politique et educatif. Editeur, H.B. Hawthorn. [Ottawa, Imprimeur de la Reine pour le Canada, 1968-69.

Handbook of Indians of Canada. [Published as an appendix to the 10th report of the geographic Board of Canada, Ottawa, King's Printer, 1913.

The Indian and the Reserve, by E.L. Homewood. [In <u>United Church Observer</u>, v. 27, pp. 19-21, 45, March 15, 1965.]

The Indian Dilemma, by J.S. Erskine. [In <u>Dalhousie Review</u>, vol. 50, 1971, p. 34.]

Indian Marriage - validity of. (Smith v. Young), B.C. [In Canadian Law Journal, vol. 34, 1898, p. 581.]

Indian researches; or facts concerning the North American Indians; including notices of their present state of improvement, in their social, civil and religious condition, with hints for their future advancement, by Benjamin Slight. [Montreal, 1844.]

Indian Tribes as Independent Nations, by Mr. Jultice Riddell. [In Canadian Bar Review, v. 1, 1923, p. 458.]

Indians of the Prairie Provinces (an historical review).
[Ottawa, Department of Indian Affairs and Northern Development, 1961.]

Interest grows in Indians and Eskimos, by Indian-Eskimo Association of Canada. [In <u>Citizen</u>, vol. 8, p. 13-19, June, 1962.]

Legal and Psychiatric Implications of Erosion of Canadian Aboriginal Culture, by C.P. Hellon. [In Law Journal, University of Toronto Press, V. XIX, No. 1, 1969, p. 76.]

Legal Protection of Eskimo and Indian Arts and Crafts, by A.A. Fatouros. [Department of Northern Affairs and National Resources, Sept., 1966.]

L'Indien entre deux mondes: L'Indien d'aujourd'hui. [Ottawa, Imprimeur de la Reine, 1964.]

The plight of Canadian Indians, by Wilfred Pelletier. [In Information, v. 12, p. 12-14, No. 25, Dec. 1964.]

Les populations aborigenes - Conditions de vie et de travail des populations autochtones des pays independants. Bureau International du Travail, Geneve, 1953 (Etudes et documents Nouvelle Series, No. 35, p. 3-29).

Regions, Radomes and Igloos: Some prospects for Community Development in the Northwest Territories, by Jim Lotz.

[In the Dalhousie Review, Vol. 49, 1971, p. 94.]

A survey of the contemporary Indians of Canada; economic political, educational needs and policies. [Ottawa, Queen's Printer, 1967-68.]

Trapping and fishing in the economy of Northern Saskatchewan. [Center for Community Studies, University of Saskatchewan, 1962.]

When the Dogribs get their treaty money, by Robert Collins. [In MacLean's, v. 68, p. 20-21, 53-59, November 26, 1955.]

ENFRANCHISEMENT

Eligibility for municipal offices. (R. ex. rel. Gileb v. White). [In Canadian Law Journal, v. 6, 1870, p. 153.]

Indians enfranchised. [In <u>Financial Post</u>, v. 54, p. 39, March 19, 1960.]

The Six Nations Indians and the MacDonald franchise, by Malcolm Montgomery. [In Ontario History, v. 57, p. 13-25, March, 1965.]

Will the Indian vote turn any tides? by James Gladstone. [In Globe and Mail, June 25, 1960.]

ESKIMOS

(See also 'Culture', 'Government Relations', 'Human Relations', 'Law', 'Statistics' and 'Treaties'.)

Address by Mr. R.F. Battle, Assistant Deputy Minister (Indian Affairs) to the 5th Inter-American Indian Conference at Quito, Ecuador, Oct. 19-25, 1964.

Canada, Dominion Bureau of Statistics, Census of Canada; tabulations covering Indians and Eskimos, D.B.S., 1961.

Case on behalf of the Attorney General of the province of Quebec. In the matter of a reference as to whether the term "Indian" in head 24 of section 91 of the B.N.A. Act, 1867, includes Eskimo inhabitants of the province of Quebec.
[Canada Supreme Court, Ottawa, King's Printer, 1938.]

Glassco Commission on Indians and Eskimos. [In Indian-Eskimo Association of Canada, vol. 4, p. 1-2, May, 1963.]

Human Rights and the Native peoples of Canada, by K. Lysyk. [In Canadian Bar Review, vol. 46, 1968, p. 695.]

Indians, Eskimos and the Law, by D.A. Schmeiser. [In Saskatchewan Law Review, vol. 33 (1968), p. 19.]

Interest grows in Indians and Eskimos, by Indian-Eskimo Association of Canada. [In <u>Citizen</u>, vol. 8, p. 13-19, June, 1962.]

Legal and Psychiatric Implications of Erosion of Canadian Aboriginal Culture, by C.P. Hellon. [In Law Journal, University of Toronto Press, vol. XIX, No. 1, 1969, p. 76.]

Recent developments in official policy towards Canadian Indians and Eskimos, by J. Melling. [In Race, vol. 7, pp. 379-399, April 1966.]

Twilight of the Treaties, by Nan Shipley. [Reprinted from Queen's Quarterly, Summer 1968, pp. 314-329.]

Unilateral abrogation of Indian and Eskimo treaty rights, by C.A.G. Palmer. [In <u>Criminal Reports (Canada)</u>, vol. 47, 1966, p. 395.]

FEDERAL POLICIES

(See also "Alberta", "Government Relations" and "White Paper".)

(The Red Paper) <u>Citizens plus</u>, by the Indian chiefs of Alberta. [Toronto, New Press, 1970.]

Constitutional Aspects of the Proposed Indian Policy, September, 1969. (Draft briefing paper)

Federal Policy, international and constitutional Law, by L.C. Green. [Ottawa Law Review, vol. 4, Summer'70, p. 101.]

Indian policy, Statement of the Government of Canada on [Department of Indian Affairs and Northern Development, 1969.]

A repsentation by the Indian Chiefs of Alberta to Rt. Hon. P.E. Trudeau, Prime Minister and the Government of Canada, June, 1970. [Red Paper]

FISHING AND TRAPPING

(See also "SAskatchewan" and "Treaties".)

Trapping and fishing in the economy of Northern Saskatchewan. [Center for Community Studies, University of Saskatchewan, 1962.]

GENERAL INFORMATION

(See also "Citizenship", "Culture", "Enfranchisement", "History", "Northwest Territories", "Prairie Provinces", "Reservations" and "Speeches".)

Address by Mr. R.F. Battle, Assistant Deputy Minister (Indian Affairs) to the 5th Inter-American Indian Conference at Quito, Ecuador, October 19-25, 1964.

The Canadian Indian; a reference paper. [Ottawa, 1964.]

Canadian Indians, 1968, by Barbara Frum. [From Chatelaine, Nov. 1968.]

Canadian Indians Today, by William Dunston. [In Canadian Geographical Journal, Dec. 1963, vol. LXVII, No. 6, p. 182.]

Choosing a Path. [A discussion handbook for the Indian people, Department of Indian Affairs and Northern Development, Ottawa, 1968.]

Handbook of Indians of Canada. [Published as an appendix to the 10th report of the geographic Board of Canada, Ottawa, King's Printer, 1913.]

The Indian Dilemma, by J.S. Erskine. [In <u>Dalhousie Review</u>, vol. 50, 1971, p. 34.]

Indians enfranchised. [In Financial Post, v. 54, p. 39, March 19, 1960.]

Indians of the Prairie Provinces (an historical review).

[Ottawa, Department of Indian Affairs and Northern Development, 1961.]

Indians of the Yukon and the Northwest Territories.

[Department of Citizenship and Immigration, I.A.B. (Ottawa, 1965).]

Indians reject crusade to wipe out reserves. [In <u>Canada's Month</u>, vol. 3, pp. 12-13, June, 1963.]

Les populations aborigenes - Conditions de vie et de travail des populations autochtones des pays independants. - Bureau International du Travail, Geneve, 1953 (Etudes et documents Nouvelle Series, No. 35, pp. 3-29.)

Our Indians and their training for citizenship, by Ferier, Thompson. [Toronto, The Young People's Forward Movement Method Mission Rooms, 1913.]

The plight of Canada's Indians, by E.L. Homewood. [In United Church Observer, vol. 24, pp. 12-14, 32, March 1, 1965, and in the Camsell Arrow, vol. 19, No. 1, Summer 1965, pp. 9-15.]

Regions, Radomes and Igloos: Some prospects for Community Development in the Northwest Territories, by Jim Lotz. [In the Dalhousie Review, Vol. 49, 1971, p. 94.]

Roads to Independence, by George E. Mortimore. [Ottawa, Queen's Printer, 1967.]

A survey of the contemporary Indians of Canada; economic, political, educational needs and policies. [Ottawa, Queen's Printer, 1967-1968.]

GOVERNMENT RELATIONS

(See also "Alberta", "Culture", "Eskimos", "General Information", "History", "Human Rights", "Indian Act", "Indian Affairs", "Indian Associations", "Indian Lands", "Medical Services", "Reservations" and "Speeches".)

Bill 112. An Act respecting Native Peoples' Day. [The Legislative Assembly of Alberta (1970).]

Address of the Hon. Guy Favreau to the National Indian Council. [In <u>Indian Record</u>, vol. 26, pp. 4-5, October 1963.]

Alberta Indian Advisory Council Meeting. [Edmonton, Alberta, May 19-20, 1965.]

Canada, Laws, Statutes, etc. The Indian Health regulations made under the Indian Act. [Ottawa, Queen's Printer, 1955.]

Canada remiss in duty to these Indians, by David Bright. [In Saturday Night, vol. 16, p. 19, June 29, 1946.]

Case on behalf of the Attorney General of the province of Quebec. In the matter of a reference as to whether the term "Indian" in head 24 of section 91 of the B.N.A. Act, 1867, includes Eskimo inhabitants of the province of Quebec. [Canada Supreme Court. Ottawa, King's Printer, 1938.]

Canada's Indian administration: Basic concepts and objectives, by Allan G. Harper. [In America Indigena, vol. 5, pp. 119-132, April 1945.]

Canada's Indians; federal policy, international and constitutional Law, n.p. 1969, by L.C. Green. [A comment on the 1969 Statement of the Government of Canada on Indian Policy.]

Canada's Indian Administration: The Treaty System. [In America Indigena, vol. 7, pp. 129-148, April 1947.]

Canadian Indians, 1968, by Barbara Frum. [From Chatelaine, Nov. 1968.]

The Canadian Indian; a reference paper. [Ottawa, 1964.]

Chretien, Joseph-Jacques, Jean. 1934 [Speeches on Indian Affairs, 1968-69-70, Department of Indian Affairs and Northern Development, Ottawa, 1970.]

Citizens plus, by the Indian chiefs of Alberta, n.p. 1970. [A reply by the Indians of Canada to the Statement of the Government of Canada on Indian policy, 1969.]

Civil Liberties and rights of Indians in Ontario. [Legis-lative Assembly, W.A. Goodfellow, Chairman, Toronto, 1954.]

Un commentaire de la loi sur les indiens prepare a l'intention des membres du Comite mixte du Senat et de la chambre des Communes des Affaires indiennes. [Ottawa, 1960.]

A commentary on the Indian Act prepared for the members of the Joint Committee of the Senate and the House of Commons on Indian Affairs. [Ottawa, 1960. Dept. of Citizenship and Immigration, Indian Affairs Branch.]

Common Sense in Iroquois, by Loren Lind. [From Globe and Mail, Jan. 29, 1969.]

Deseronto, by D.L. Clause. [2 pages.]

A desirable pattern of co-operative effort for the service and advancement of Canadian Indians, by G.F. Davidson.

[Speech presented at the Indian-Eskimo Association Conference in Sudbury, Ontario, Oct. 31, 1962.]

Les droits des indiens sur le territoire du Quebec, by H. Brun. [In Cahiers, Vol. 10 (1969) p. 415.]

Eskimos learn to run their own Affairs, by John J. Honigmann and Irma Honigmann. [In Dalhousie Review, Vol. 45, 1967, p. 289.]

Etude sur les indiens contemporains du Canada; besoins et mesures d'ordre economique, politique et educatif. Editeur, H.B. Hawthorn. [Ottawa, Imprimeur de la Reine pour le Canada, 1968-69.]

Federal-Provincial Conference on Indian Affairs, Ottawa, 1964. Report of proceedings, prepared by Indian Affairs Branch, Department of Citizenship and Immigration. Conference held Oct. 29-30, 1964.

The Federation of Saskatchewan Indians. Brief of the Federation of Saskatchewan Indians to the Joint Committee of the Senate and the House of Commons of Indian Affairs. Regina, 1959.

Glassco Commission on Indians and Eskimos. [In Indian-Eskimo Association of Canada, Vol. 4, pp. 1-2, May 1963.]

Help the Indians help themselves, by the Canadian Civil Liberties Union, Vancouver Branch. [A brief concerning an act to replace the Indian Act, submitted to the Prime Minister and the Cabinet and particularly to the Minister of Citizenship and Immigration, n.d., 43 pp.]

The Indian Act (Discussions on) [Department of Indian Affairs and Northern Development.]

Indian Affairs in Nova Scotia, 1760-1834, by Elizabeth Ann Hutton. [In Nova Scotia Historical Society, Collection Vol. 34, pp. 34-34, 1963.]

Indian-Eskimo Association of Canada. [Brief prepared for the Parliamentary Committee on Indian Affairs, Ottawa, 1960. Toronto, 1960.]

L'Indien entre deux mondes: L'Indien d'aujourd'hui. [Ottawa, Imprimeur de la Reine, 1964.]

Indian-Eskimo Association of Canada Meeting, Calgary, 1967. [Address given at the annual meeting of the Association in Calgary by Martin O'Connell.]

Indian lands - Payment of annuities by Ontario. (Dominion of Canada v. Province of Ontario) [In Canadian Law Times, Vol. 30, 1910, p. 832.]

The Indian people and the role of government - an address to the Glendon College Indian Forum by Eric E. Boyd. [Toronto, October 10, 1968, Department of Indian Affairs and Northern Development, (Press Release).]

Indian Title - Disputed Territory - Moneys paid by Dominion for surrender of - Contribution by Ontario. (Dominion of Canada v. Province of Ontario). [In Canadian Law Journal, Vol. 43, 1907, p. 367.]

Indian Tribes as Independent Nations, by Mr. Justice Riddell. [In Canadian Bar Review, vol. 1, 1923, p. 458.]

Indians of the Prairie Provinces (an historical review).
[Ottawa, Department of Indian Affairs and Northern Development, 1961.]

Indians reject crusade to wipe out reserves. [In Canada Month, vol. 3, pp. 12-13, June 1963.]

Indians of the Yukon and the Northwest Territories.
[Department of Citizenship and Immigration, I.A.B., Ottawa, 1965.]

Indian Superintendents' [National] Conference, B.C. and Yukon Regions, January 16-20, 1956. [Dept. of Citizenship & Immigration, I.A.B., 1956.]

Indian Superintendents' National Conference (Conference Report) [Harrison Hot Springs, B.C., Sept. 17-22, 1961.]

Interest grows in Indians and Eskimos, by Eskimo-Indian Association of Canada. [In <u>Citizen</u>, vol. 8, pp. 13-19, June 1962.]

Joint Committee on Indian Affairs. Minutes of proceedings and evidence, May 20, July 9, 1959. Ottawa, Queen's Printer, 1959, 7 nos. in 1 vol.]

Land Titles Officer's Aide-memoire. [Department of Indian Affairs and Northern Development.

Law of Canada - Indian Reserve - Annuities to Indians - Liability for. B.N.A. Act, 1867, ss. 109-111, 112. (Attorney General of Canada v. Attorney General of Ontario) [In Canadian Law Journal, vol. 33, 1897, p. 611.]

Let's liberate Canada's Indians from paternalism, by William Morris. [In Globe Magazine, pp. 19-21, 33-36, Dec. 3, 1960.]

National Superintendents' Conference, Banff, Sept. 14, 1959. [An address of Lt. Col. H.M. Jones, Director of Indian Affairs, (Ottawa) 1959.]

New Directions in Indian Affairs. [Notes for an address by the Hon. Rene Tremblay, Minister of Citizenship and Immigratio to the Indian-Eskimo Association of Canada at London, Ontario, Saturday, November 21, 1964. (Ottawa, 1964.]

Office consolidation of the Indian Act, R.S.C. 1952, c. 149. Ottawa, Queen's Printer, 1956.

Orders-in-Council and agreement re powers and functions of the Royal Commission on Indian Affairs for British Columbia.

Papers relating to the commission appointed to enquire into the condition of the Indians of the north-west. Victoria. [Printed by Richard Wolfenden, Government Printer at the Government printing office, James Bay, 1888.]

The plight of Canadian Indians, by Wilfred Pelletier. [In Information, vol. 12, pp. 12-14, No. 25, December, 1964.]

Recent developments in official policy towards Canadian Indians and Eskimos, by J. Melling. [In Race, vol. 7, pp. 379-399, April 1966.]

The Red Paper. Citizens plus, by the Indian chiefs of Alberta. [Toronto, New Press, 1970.]

Regions, Radomes and Igloos: Some prospects for Community Development in the Northwest Territories, by Jim Lotz.
[In the Dalhousie Review, Vol. 49, 1971, p. 94.]

The relations of Canadian Indians and Canadian governments, by J.G. McGilp. [In Canadian Public Administration, vol. 6, pp. 299-308, Sept. 1963.]

Restitution of trust fund - Superintendent General - Jurisdiction - Crown as trustee. (In re Joseph Henry and others, Chiefs and Councillors of the Missaugas of the Credit and the King). [In the Canadian Law Journal, Vol. 41, 1905, p. 837.]

Report(s) of the Indian Act consultation meeting(s). Ottawa. 1969. 18 volumes.

Reservations are for Indians, by Heather Robertson. [Toronto, Lewis & Samuel, 1970.]

A review of activities, 1948-1958. [Indian Affairs Branch, Ottawa, Queen's Printer, 1959.]

Roads to independence, by George E. Mortimore. [Ottawa, Queen's Printer, 1967.]

Royal Commission on Indian Affairs for the province of British Columbia - Under Order-in-Council dated the 10th day of June in 1913, Victoria, Acme Press, 1916.

A settlement handbook for northern administration, by J.R. Lotz. [Ottawa, Dept. of N.A.N.R., Industrial Division, 1962.]

Some aspects of governmental Indian policy and administration, by R.H. Dunning. [In Anthropologica, N.S., vol. 4, No. 2, 1962, pp. 209-231.]

Sommaire des activites, 1948-1958. Direction des affaires indiennes, ministère de la citoyennete et de l'immigration. [Ottawa, Imprimeur de la Reine, 1959.]

Special Joint Committee to examine and consider the Indian Act. Minutes of proceedings and evidence, May 28 - Aug. 13, 1946. [Ottawa, Printer to the King, 1946.]

Special Joint Committee to examine and consider the Indian Act. Minutes of proceedings and evidence, March 5 - July 2, 1947. [Ottawa, E. Cloutier, Printer to the King, 1947.]

Special Joint Committee to examine and consider the Indian Act. Minutes of proceedings and evidence, Feb. 19 - June 21, 1948. [Ottawa, E. Cloutier, Printer to the King, 1948.]

Speeches on Indian Affairs, 1967-68, by Arthur Laing. [Dept. of I.A.N.D. (Ottawa), 1970.]

Standing Committee on Indian Affairs, Human Rights and Citizenship and Immigration. Minutes of proceedings & evidence - 27th Parliament, 1st session, March 3, 1966, April 26, 1967. [Ottawa, Queen's Printer, 1966-67.]

Statement of the Government of Canada on Indian policy, 1969. [Ottawa, Queen's Printer, 1969.]

Steps to Equality, by Peter R. Kelly. [In Native Voice, v. 14, pp. 3, 21, Feb. 1960.]

Suggestions pour un reamenagement de l'administration du Nouveau-Quebec, by Michel Brochu. [Dans L'Actualite Economique, v. 39, pp. 306-422, Juillet-Sept., 1964.]

Summary of shared-cost agreements and service contracts with the provinces and voluntary agencies. [Ottawa, 1970.]

Talk to us by the fire of the days to come, by Martin O'Connell. [Toronto, Indian-Eskimo Association of Canada, 1967.]

Reports and notes of cases. Treaties by, with Indians - Surrender of Indian lands - Annuity to Indians - Reserve from lands. Increase of annuity - Charge upon lands - B.N.A. Act, s. 109. (Province of Ontario v. Dominion of Canada and Province of Quebec in re Indian Claims)
[In Canadian Law Journal, vol. 32, 1896, p. 225.]

Morris, Alexander. The Treaties of Canada with the Indians of Manitoba and the North-west Territories including the negotiations on which they are based and other information relating thereto. [Toronto, Willing & Williamson (1880).]

Treaty extinguishing Indian Rights in Ontario lands. Payments made under Indian Treaty - Right of Dominion to Indemnity from province benefited. (Canada v. Ontario) 1810. [IN Canadian Law Journal, vol. 47, 1911, p. 58.]

Twilight of the Treaties, by Nan Shipley. [Reprinted from Queen's Quarterly, Summer 1968, pp. 314-329.]

The Unjust Society; the tragedy of Canada's Indians, by Harold Cardinal. [Edmonton, M.G. Hurtig, 1969.]

When the Dogribs get their treaty money, by Robert Collins. [In MacLean's, vol. 68, pp. 20-21, 53-59, November 26, 1955.]

White man, wake up! by Bill Campbell. [In Marxist Quarterly, No. 16, pp. 36-40, Winter, 1966.]

HISTORY

(See also "Alberta", "Culture", "General Information", "Legal Status", "Metis", "Prairie Provinces", "Reservations", "Speeches" and "Treaties".)

Address by Mr. R.F. Battle, Assistant Deputy Minister (Indian Affairs) to the 5th Inter-American Indian Conference at Quito, Ecuador, Oct. 19-25, 1964.

The bitter plight of Labrador's Indians, by Alika Podolinsky. [In Canada's Month, vol. 2, p. 27-29, January, 1962.]

Canada's Debt to the Indians, by Diamond Jenness. [In Canadian Geographical Journal, Oct. 1962, Vol. LXV, No. 4, p. 112.]

Canada's Indian administration: The Treaty System. [In America Indigena, vol. 7, pp. 129-148, April, 1947.]

Canadian Indians - or just Canadians? by Marcus Van Steen. [In Saturday Night, Vol. 74, April 11, 1959.]

Citizens plus, by the Indian chiefs of Alberta, n.p. 1970.
[A reply by the Indians of Canada to the statement of the Government of Canada on Indian Policy, 1969. (The Red Paper).]

Common Sense in Iroquois, by Loren Lind. [From Globe and Mail, Jan. 29, 1969.]

Crime and justice among the Iroquois Nations, by William B. Newell. [Montreal Caughnawaga Historical Society, 1965.]

Deseronto, by D.L. Claus. [2 pages.]

Etude sur les indiens contemporains du Canada; besoins et mesures d'ordre economique, politique et educatif, H.B. Hawthorn. [Ottawa, Imprimeur de la Reine pour le Canada, 1968-69.]

Handbook of Indians of Canada. [Published as an appendix to the 10th report of the geographic Board of Canada, Ottawa, King's Printer, 1913.]

The history of the Five Indian Nations of Canada, by Cadwallader Colden. [Toronto, George N. Morong and Co. Ltd., 1902.]

Indian adjustment to 20th century Canada. [In American Council for Nationalities Service National Newsletter, vol. 8, pp. 7-8, December, 1961.]

Indian & Metis and possible developments as ethnic groups, by Andre Renaud. [An address delivered to the 3rd annual short course on Northern Community Development at the centre for Community Studies, University of Saskatchewan, Saskatoon, April 14, 1961.]

Indian Treaties and related disputes, by R.W. McInnes. [Ir Faculty of Law Review, University of Toronto, vol. 27, Aug. 1969, p. 52.]

The Indian Treaties of 1876, by John Andrew Kerr. [In the Dalhousie Review, vol. XVII, 1938, Halifax, Nova Scotia, p. 187.]

Indians of the Prairie Provinces (an historical review). [Ottawa, Dept. of I.A.N.D., 1961.]

Jay Treaty of 1794. Abrogation, review of cases. R, St, J. MacDonald. [In the Canadian Bar Review, vol. 34, Part II, 1956, p. 760.]

The Legal Status of the Six Nations Indians in Canada, by Malcolm Montgomery. [In Ontario History, vol. 55, pp. 93-105, June, 1963.]

Les populations aborigenes - Conditions de vie et de travail des populations autochtones des pays independants. [Bureau International du Travail, Geneve, 1953. (Etudes et documents Nouvelle Series, No. 35, pp. 3-29).]

Let's liberate Canada's Indians from paternalism, by William Morris. [In Globe Magazine, pp. 19-21, 33-36, Dec. 3, 1960.]

Our betrayed wards; a story of "chicanery" infidelity and the prostitution of trust, by R.N. Wilson. [Ottawa, 1921.]

Our Indians and their training for citizenship, by Thompson Ferrier. [Toronto, The Young People's Forward Movement Method Mission Rooms, 1913.]

Petroleum from Indian lands. [Ottawa, Queen's Printer, 1967.]

The relations of Canadian Indians and the Canadian governments, by J.G. McGilp. [In Canadian Public Administration, vol. 6, 1963, p. 299.]

Rennaissance of the Indians, by William I.C. Wutunnee. [In Beaver, outfit, 291, p. 46-47, Summer, 1960.]

The Reserve Tomorrow, by Phil Thompson. [In Northian, vol. 2, pp. 11-15, June 1965.]

The Robinson Treaty with the Ojibewa Indians of Lake Huron. [Made in 1850.]

The Robinson Treaty with the Ojibewa Indians of Lake Superior.
[Made in 1850.]

Royal Commission appointed to investigate the unfulfilled provisions of Treaties 8 and 11 as they apply to the Indians of the Mackenzie District (Prince Albert). 1959.

Royal Commission Commission appointed to investigate the unfulfilled provisions of treaties No. 8 & 11 as they apply to the Indians of the Mackenzie District. [Report, Ottawa, Dept. of Citizenship and Immigration, 1959.]

Statement of the Government of Canada on Indian policy, 1969. [Ottawa, Queen's Printer, 1969]. Text bilingual: English and French.

Summary of main provisions of Canadian Indian treaties/ pre-Confederation treaties. [Mimeo]

The Unjust Society; the tragedy of Canada's Indians, by Harold Cardinal. [Edmonton, M.G. Hurtig, 1969.]

Through the Mackenzie basin; a narrative of the Athabasca and Peace River treaty expedition of 1899 ... also notes on the mammals and birds of Northern Canada, by R. Macfarlane. [Toronto, W. Briggs, 1908.]

Treaties 1 and 2: Between Her Majesty the Queen and the Chippewa and Cree Indians of Manitoba and country adjacent.

Treaties 1 and 2: Between Her Majesty the Queen and the Chippewa and Cree Indians of Manitoba and country adjacent with adhesions. [Ottawa, Queen's Printer, 1957.]

Treaty No. 3: Between Her Majesty the Queen and the Saulteaux tribe of the Ojibeway Indians of the Northwest angle on the lake of the woods.

Treaty No. 4: Between Her Majesty the Queen and the Cree and Saulteaux tribes of Indians at Qu'Appelle and Fort Ellice.

Treaty No. 5: Between Her Majesty the Queen and the Saulteaux and Swampy Cree tribes of Indians at Beren's River and Norway House.

Treaty No. 6: Between Her Majesty the Queen and the Plain and Wood Cree Indians and other tribes of Indians at Fort Carlton, Fort Pitt and Battle River.

Treaty No. 7: Between Her Majesty the Queen and Blackfeet and other Indian tribes at the Blackfoot Crossing of Bow River and Fort MacLeod.

Treaty No. 8: Between Her Majesty the Queen and the Indians at Lesser Slave Lake, Manitoba. [Made in June 21, 1899.]

Treaty No. 9: The James Bay Treaty, made in 1905, 1906.

Treaty No. 10 and Report of Commissioners: Between His Majesty the King and the Chipewyan Indians of English River and Clear Lake in the northern part of Saskatchewan.

Treaty No. 11: Between His Majesty the King and the Indians occupying the territory north of the 60th parallel and along the Mackenzie River and the Arctic Ocean. [Made June 27, 1921.]

The Treaties between Her Majesty, Queen Victoria, and the Indians of British North America. [Regina, 1961.]

The Treaties of Canada with the Indians, by the Hon. A. Morris, [Coles, 1971.]

The Treaties of Canada with the Indians of Manitoba and the North-west Territories including the negotiations on which they are based and other information relating thereto, by Alexander Morris. [Toronto, Willing & Williamson (1880).]

Treaty between His Majesty the King and the Chippewa Indians of Christian Island, Georgina Island and Rama. [Made Oct. 31, 1923.]

Treaty between His Majesty the King and the Mississauga Indians of Rice Lake, Mud Lake, Seugog Lake and Alderville.

Treaty Time at Lac Seul, by Norman Riddiough. [In Beaver, outfit 293, pp. 10-13, Summer, 1962.]

When the Dogribs get their treaty money, by Robert Collins. by Robert Collins. [In MacLean's, v. 68, pp. 20-21, 53-59, November 26, 1955.]

HOUSING

(See also "Prairie Provinces" and "Reservations".)

Housing study: Isolated communities and reserves, Prairie Provinces; first stage report, Aug. 1967, [Winnipeg, 1967.]

HUMAN RIGHTS

(See also "Indian Act", "Indian Affairs", "Law" and "Liquor".)

Canadian Bill of Rights irreconcilable conflict with another federal enactment - "equality before the law" and the liquor provisions of the act, by K. Lysyk. [In the Canadian Bar Review, vol. 46, March, 1948, p. 141.]

The Canadian Bill of Rights: Canadian Indians and the Courts, by J.A. MacDonald. [In Criminal Law Quarterly, vol. 10 (1968), p. 305.]

The divine right to be human. [In Labour Gazette, vol. 69, 1969, p. 66.]

Friends, Society of Canadian Friends' Service Committee. Let us try, then, what love can do ... a survey on the Indian Canadian. [Toronto, 1959.]

Human Rights and the native peoples of Canada, by K. Lysyk. [In Canadian Bar Review, Vol. 46, (1968), p. 695.]

(Reports and notes of cases) Indian Act - Conflict with Bill of Rights. (R. v. Drybones), by W.F. Bowker, Q.C. [In Alberta Law Review, vol. VIII, 1970, pp. 409-412.]

The Indian Act, the Supremacy of Parliament and the Equal Protection of the Laws, by L.H. Leigh. [In McGill Law Journal, Vol. 16, June, 1970, No. 2, p. 389.]

The Indian and the law, by Dave Helson. [London, U. of Western Ontario, 1965.]

Regina v. Drybones and Equality before the Law, by J.C. Smith, Faculty of Law, U.B.C., Vancouver. [In Canadian Bar Review, Vol. XLIX, No. 2, May, 1971, p. 163.]

Resource paper on human rights and Canada's native people, 1968, by K. Lysyk. [Indian-Eskimo Association of Canada.]

Standing Committee on Indian Affairs, Human Rights and Citizenship and Immigration. Minutes of proceedings and evidence - 27th Parliament, 1st session, March 3, 1966, April 26, 1967. [Ottawa, Queen's Printer, 1966-67.]

HUNTING RIGHTS

(See also 'British Columbia", "Culture", "Indian Act", "Indian Affairs", "History" and "Treaties".

The Indian and the buffalo, by Robert Hofsinde. [New York, William, Morrow, 1961.]

Indian hunting rights: Constitutional considerations and the role of Indian treaties in British Columbia, by K. Lysyk. [U.B.C. Law Review, Vol. 2, (1966), p. 401.]

Indians rights to hunt for food, by A.H. Jakeman. [In Canadian Bar Journal, vol. 6, 1963, p. 223.]

Whither the Indian, by James O'Reilly. [An address to the Canadian Bar Association, September, 1969.]

INDIAN ACT

(See also "Alberta", "Government Relations", 'Human Rights", "Indian Affairs", "Indian Lands", "Law", "Legal Status", "Liquor", "Reserves", "Saskatchewan" and "Speeches".)

Address of the Hon. Guy Favreau to the National Indian Council, by Guy Favreau. [In <u>Indian Record</u>, v. 26, pp. 4-5, Oct., 1963.]

Canada's Indian administration: Basic concepts and objectives, by Allan G. Harper. [In America Indigena, v. 5, pp. 119-132, April, 1945.]

Canada's Indian administration: The Indian Act, by Allan G. Harper. [In America Indigena, v. 6, pp. 297-314, Oct. 1946.]

Canada's oppressed people - the submission of the National Executive Committee of the Communist Party of Canada to the Joint Committee of the Senate and the House of Commons which is examining the Indian Act and the Indian administration. [In Marxist Review, v. 18, pp. 3-16, May-June, 1961.]

Canadian Bill of Rights irreconcilable conflict with another federal enactment - "equality before the law" and the liquor provisions of the act, by K. Lysyk. [In the Canadian Bar Review, vol. 46, March 1948, p. 141.]

Citizens plus, by the Indian chiefs of Alberta, n.p. 1970. [A reply by the Indians of Canada to the statement of the Government of Canada on Indian policy, 1969.]

A commentary on the Indian Act prepared for the members of the Joint Committee of the Senate and the House of Commons on Indian Affairs. [Dept. of Citizenship and Immigration, Indian Affairs Branch, Ottawa, 1960.]

(notes of Cases) Contract with Indian - Interpretation of Statutes. (McKinnon v. Van Every). [In Canadian Law Journal, vol. 7, 1871, p. 99.]

(Reports and notes of cases) Conviction under <u>Indian Act</u> - Amendment. (R. v. <u>Murdock</u>). [In <u>Canadian Law Journal</u>, Vol. 38, 1900, p. 453.]

Dog worrying sheep on Indian Reserve - Proof of scienter necessary. (Reg. v. Johnson). [In <u>Canadian Law Journal</u>, vol. 33, 1897, p. 204.]

The Federation of Saskatchewan Indians. [Brief of the Federation of Saskatchewan Indians to the Joint Committee of the Senate and the House of Commons of Indian Affairs. [Regina, 1959.]

Help the Indians help themselves, by the Canadian Civil Liberties Union, Vancouver Branch. [A brief concerning an act to replace the <u>Indian Act</u>, submitted to the Prime Minister and the Cabinet and particularly to the Minister of Citizenship and Immigration. n.d. 40 p.]

(Reports and notes of cases) <u>Indian Act - Certiorari - Stated</u> Case - <u>Res judicata</u>. (R. v. <u>Monaghan</u>) <u>Northwest Territories</u>. [In Canadian Law Journal, vol. 34, 1898, p. 55.]

(Reports and notes of cases) Indian Act - Conflict with Bill of Rights. (R. v. Drybones) by W.F. Bowker, Q.C. [In Alberta Law Review, vol. VIII, 1970, pp. 409-412.]

(Notes of Canadian Cases) <u>Indian Act</u> -Conviction of selling liquor - Sale under medical sanction - Amendment. (R. v. MacKenzie). [In <u>Canadian Law Journal</u>, vol. 20, 1884, p. 251.]

The <u>Indian Act</u> (Discussions on) Department of Indian Affairs and <u>NorthernDevelopment</u>.

(Notes on cases) <u>Indian Act</u>, sec. 108 - meaning of "Appeal brought". (R. v. McGauley). [In <u>Canadian Law Journal</u>, vol. 33, 1887, p. 394.]

The Indian Act, the Supremacy of Parliament and the Equal Protection of the Laws, by L.H. Leigh. [In McGill Law Journal, vol. 16, June, 1970, No. 2, p. 389.]

(Reports and notes of cases) <u>Indian Act</u> - Warrant of commitment by Indian agent - <u>Jurisdiction</u>. (Manitoba) (<u>The Queen v. Kennedy</u>). [In <u>Canadian Law Journal</u>, vol. 31, 1895, p. 35.]

The Indian and the Law, by Dave Helson. [London, U. of Western Ontario, 1965.]

Indian: Conviction for unlawfully practising medicine.
Ontario Medical Act - Application to unenfranchised Indians.
(Rex. v. Hill). [In Canadian Law Journal, v. 44, 1908, p. 11.]

Canada, Laws, Statutes, etc. The Indian Health regulations made under the <u>Indian Act</u>. [Ottawa, Queen's Printer, 1955.]

Indian Land Question (1850-1875) - B.C. [Papers connected with the subject.]

The Indian People and the <u>Indian Act</u>. [An address by the Honourable A. Laing to the Ryerson Men's Club, Vancouver, B.C.

(Reports and notes of cases) Indian Lands - Extinguishment of Indian title - Payment by Dominion Liability of province. Disputes between Dominion and province of Ontario. [In Canadian Law Journal, vol. 45, 1909, p. 201.]

(Notes of Cases) Indian lands - Sale of lands for taxes. (Church v. Fenton). [In Canadian Law Journal, vol. 15, N.S., 1879, p. 128.]

(Notes of cases) Indian lands - Tax Sale (Totten v. Truax) [In Canadian Law Journal, vol. 24, 1888, p. 616.]

(Case comment of) Indian lands - Treaty with Indians - Surrender - Liability of province to contribute to payments made to Indians. (Dom. of Canada v. Prov. of Ont.)
(Re Saulteaux Tribe of the Ojibeway Indians under the North West Angle Treaty, No. 3.) [In Canadian Law Times, vol. 27, 1907, p. 318.]

Indian may make valid will. (Johnson v. Jones & Tobicoke). [In Canadian Law Journal, vol. 31, 1895, p. 101.]

The Indian people and the role of government - an address to the Glendon College Indian Forum, by Eric E. Boyd.
[Toronto, October 10, 1968, Dept. of I.A.N.D. - Press RElease.]

Indian (B.C.) Sale of liquor to. (Rex. v. Hughes). [In Canadian Law Journal, vol. 42, 1906, p. 736.]

Indian treaties and the Indian Act - the sacredness of treaties? by G.R.B. Whitehead. [In Chitty's Law Journal, vol. 14, 1966, p. 121.]

(Reports and notes of cases) Indians and land reserved for Indians - Surrender of Indian lands - Precious metals - B.N.A. Act. (Ont. Mining Co. v. Seybold). [In Canadian Law Journal, vol. 36, 1900, p. 25.]

(Notes of Canadian Cases) Indians: Conviction of selling liquor to. (R. v. Green). [In Canadian Law Journal, vol. 24, 1888, p. 128.]

(Reports and notes of cases) Indians - Indian Act - s. 91, ss. 24, Estoppel Act, R.S.M. 1902, c. 56 - Vendor's lien - Dismissal of petition following caveat under the Real Property Act. (Sanderson v. Heap). [In Canadian Law Journal, vol. 45, 1909, p. 528.]

(Notes of Canadian Cases) Indians: Sale of liquor to (Regina v. Alward). [In Canadian Law Journal, vol. 30, 1894, p. 428.]

Indians - Sale of Timber - Registration - Notice. (Bridge v. Johnston). [In Canadian Law Journal, vol. 40, 1904, p. 709.]

(Reports and notes of cases) Indians - Selling liquor to Indians. [In Canadian Law Journal, vol. 37, 1901, p. 252.]

(Notes on Canadian Cases) Indians - selling liquor to - Sale by wife - Conviction of husband. Jurisdiction of Indian Agent. (R. v. McAulay). [In <u>Canadian Law Journal</u>, vol. 23, 1887, p. 313.] Laws, Statutes, etc. (various pagings).

The Legal Status of the Six Nations Indians in Canada, by Malcolm Montgomery. [In Ontario History, v. 55, pp. 93-105, June, 1963.]

National Conference on <u>Indian Act</u> held April 28 - May 2, 1969 -- Rapporteurs' Account of.

Office consolidation of the <u>Indian Act</u>, R.S.C. 1952, c. 149. [Ottawa, Queen's Printer, 1956.]

The relations of Canadian Indians and the Canadian governments, by J.G. McGilp. [In Canadian Public Administration, vol. 6, 1963, p. 299.]

Renaissance of the Indians, by William I.C. Wuttunnee. [In Beaver, outfit 291, pp. 46-47, summer, 1960.]

Report of Committee on Legal Status and civil rights of the Canadian Indian. Canadian Bar Association, Civil Liberties Section - 5 pages.

Report of Committee on Legal Status and Civil rights of the Canadian Indian, by Ruth Gorman. [Canadian Bar Association, Civil Liberties Section, 9 pages.]

Report(s) of the <u>Indian Act</u> consultation meeting(s). Ottawa, 1969. (18 volumes) Vol. of hearings held at Quebec City issued in English and French. Meetings held July, 1968 - January, 1969 in various cities.

Some aspects of the Legal Status of Canadian Indians, by Howard E. Staats. [Reprinted from Osgoode Hall Law Journal, April, 1964, pp. 36-51.]

Special Committee to consider Bill No. 79, an Act respecting Indians. Minutes of proceedings and evidence, April 12-30, 1951. [Ottawa, E. Cloutier, Printer to the King, 1951.]

Special Joint Committee to examine and consider the Indian Act. Minutes of proceedings and evidence, May $28 - \overline{\text{Aug. }13}$, $\overline{1946}$. [Ottawa, Printer to the King, 1946.]

Special Joint Committee to examine and consider the <u>Indian Act.</u> Minutes of proceedings and evidence, March 5 - <u>July</u> 2, 1947. [Ottawa, E. Cloutier, Printer to the King, 1947.]

Special Joint Committee to examine and consider the Indian Act. Minutes of proceedings and evidence Feb. 19 - $\overline{\text{June 21}}$, $\overline{1948}$. [Ottawa, E. Cloutier, Printer to the King, 1948.]

Steps to Equality M by Peter R. Kelly. [In Native Voice, v. 14, pp. 3, 21, Feb., 1960.]

Unique Constitutional Position of the Canadian Indian, by K. Lysyk. [In <u>Canadian Bar Review</u>, vol. 45, Summer, 1967, p. 513.]

INDIAN AFFAIRS

(See also ''Government Relations", "Indian Associations", "Liquor" and ''Speeches".)

Address by Mr. R.F. Battle, Assistant Deputy Minister (Indian Affairs) to the 5th Inter-American Indian Conference at Quito, Ecuador, Oct. 19-25, 1964.

Address of the Hon. Guy Favreau to the National Indian Council. [In <u>Indian Record</u>, v. 26, pp. 4-5, Oct. 1963.]

Indian-Eskimo Association of Canada. Brief prepared for the Parliamentary Committee on Indian Affairs, Ottawa, March, 1960. [Toronto, 1960.]

Brief of the Federation of Saskatchewan Indians to the Joint Committee of the Senate and the House of Commons on Indian Affairs. [Regina, 1959.]

Canada remiss in duty to these Indians, by David Bright. [In Saturday Night, v. 16, p. 19, June 29, 1946.]

Canada's Indian administration: Basic concepts and objectives, by Allan G. Harper. [In America Indigena, v. 5, pp. 119-132, April 1945.]

Canada's oppressed people - the submission of the National Executive Committee of the Communist Party of Canada to the Joint Committee of the Senate and the House of Commons which is examining the Indian Act and the Indian administration.

[In Marxist Review, v. 18, pp. 3-16, May-June, 1961.]

Chretien, Joseph-Jacques, Jean. 1934 - . Speeches on Indian Affairs, 1968-69-70. [Dept. of I.A.N.D., Ottawa, 1970.]

A commentary on the <u>Indian Act</u> prepared for the members of the Joint Committee of the Senate and the House of Commons on Indian Affairs. [Ottawa, 1960, Dept. of Citizenship and Immigration, Indian Affairs Branch.] Deseronto, by D.L. Claus. [2 pages.]

A desirable pattern of co-operative effort for the service and advancement of Canadian Indians. Speech presented at the Indian-Eskimo Association Conference in Sudbury, Ontario, Oct. 31, 1962. G.F. Davidson.

Les droits des indiens sur le territoire du Quebec, by H. Brun. [In Cahiers, vol. 10 (1969), p. 415.]

Federal-Provincial Conference on Indian Affairs, Ottawa, 1964. Report of proceedings, prepared by I.A.B., Dept. of Citizenship and Immigration. Conference held Oct. 29-30, 1964.

The Federation of Saskatchewan Indians to the Joint Committee of the Senate and the House of Commons on Indian Affairs, Regina, 1959.

Glassco Commission on Indians and Eskimos. [In Indian-Eskimo Association of Canada, vol. 4, pp. 1-2, May, 1963.]

(Reports and notes of cases) <u>Indian Act</u> - Warrant of committment by Indian agent - <u>Jurisdiction</u>. (Manitoba) (The Queen v. <u>Kennedy</u>). [In <u>Canadian Law Journal</u>, vol. 31, 1895, p. 35.]

Indian Affairs in Nova Scotia, 1760-1834, by Elizabeth Ann Hutton. [In Nova Scotia Historical Society, Collection V, 34, pp. 34-35, 1963.]

The Indian people and the role of government - an address to the Glendon College Indian Forum, by Eric E. Boyd. [Toronto, October 10, 1968, Dept. of I.A.N.D. - Press Release.]

Indian Superintendents' (National) Conference, B.C. and Yukon regions, Jan. 16-20, 1956. Dept. of Citizenship & Immigration, I.A.B. 1956.

Indian Superintendents' National Conference (Conference Report). Harrison Hot Springs, B.C., Sept. 17-22, 1961.

(Notes on Canadian Cases) Indians - selling liquor to - Sale by wife - Conviction of husband. Jurisdiction of Indian Agent. (R. v. McAulay). [In Canadian Law Journal, Vol. 23, 1887, p. 313.]

Interest grows in Indians and Eskimos, by the Indian-Eskimo Association of Canada. [In <u>Citizen</u>, vol. 8, p. 13-19, June, 1962.]

Joint Committee on Indian Affairs. Minutes of proceedings and evidence, May 20, July 9, 1959. [Ottawa, Queen's Printer, 1959, 7 nos. in 1 vol.]

Kamloops Indian Subdivision, by Miles Overend. [In Western Business and Industry, vol. 39, pp. 31-33, Jan. 1965.]

Let's liberate Canada's Indians from paternalism, by William Morris. [In Globe Magazine, pp. 19-21, 33-36, Dec. 3, 1960.]

National Superintendents' Conference, Banff, September 14, 1959. An address of Lt. Col. H.M. Jones, Director of Indian Affairs (Ottawa) 1959.

New Directions in Indian Affairs. [Notes for an address by the Hon. Rene Tremblay, Min. of Citizenship & Immigration to the Indian-Eskimo Association of Canadaat London, Ont., on Sat. Nov. 21, 1964. Ottawa.]

Orders-in-Council and agreement re powers and functions of the Royal Commission on Indian Affairs for British Columbia. [Royal Commission on Indian Affairs.]

Regions, Radomes and Igloos: Some prospects for Community Development in the Northwest Territories, by Jim Lotz. [In the Dalhousie Review, Vol. 49, 1971, p. 94.]

The relations of Canadian Indians and Canadian governments, by J.G. McGilp. [In Canadian Public Administration, v. 6, pp. 299-308, Sept. 1963.]

Report of the Royal Commission on Indian Affairs for the province of British Columbia. [Victoria, Queen's Printer, 1916- 4 vols.]

Restitution of trust fund - Superintendent General - Jurisdiction - Crown as trustee. (In re Joseph Henry and others, Chiefs and Councillors of the Missaugas of the Credit and the King.) [In the Canadian Law Journal, vol. 41, 1905, p. 837.]

A review of activities, 1948-1958. I.A.B. [Ottawa, Queen's Printer, 1959.]

Royal Commission on Indian Affairs for the province of British Columbia - Under Order-in-Council dated the 10th day of June in 1913, Victoria, Acme Press, 1916.

A settlement handbook for northern administration, by J.R. Lotz. [Ottawa, Dept. of N.A. & N.R., Industrial Division, 1962.]

Some aspects of governmental Indian policy and administration, by R.H. Dunning. [In Anthropologica, N.S., v. 4, No. 2, 1962, pp. 209-231.]

Sommaire des activites, 1948-1958. Direction des affaires indiennes, ministere de la citoyennete et de l'immigration. [Ottawa, Imprimeur de la Reine, 1959.]

Speeches on Indian Affairs, 1967-68, by Arthur Laing. [Dept. of I.A.N.D. (Ottawa) 1970.]

Standing Committee on Indian Affairs, Human Rights and Citizenship and Immigration. Minutes of proceedings & evidence - 27th Parliament, 1st session, v arch 3, 1966, April 26, 1967. [Ottawa, Queen's Printer, 1966-67.]

Suggestions pour un reamenagement de l'administration du Nouveau-Quebec, by Michel Brochu. [Dans L'Actualite Economique, v. 39, pp. 306-422, Juillet-Sept., 1964.]

The Unjust Society; the tragedy of Canada's Indians, by Harold Cardinal. [Edmonton, M.G. Hurtig, 1969.]

INDIAN ASSOCIATIONS

(See also 'Culture', 'Government Relations' and 'Saskatchewan'.)

Alberta Indians Advisory Council Meeting, 1st. [Edmonton, Alberta, May 19-20, 1965.]

Brief of the Federation of Saskatchewan Indians to the Joint Committee of the Senate and the House of Commons on Indian Affairs. [Regina, 1959.]

Indian-Eskimo Association of Canada. Brief prepared for the Parliamentary Committee on Indian Affairs, Ottawa, March, 1960. [Toronto, 1960.]

Indian-Eskimo Association of Canada Meeting, Calgary, 1967. Address given at the annual meeting of the Association in Calgary by Martin O'Connell.

Interest grows in Indians and Eskimos, by the Indian-Eskimo Association of Canada. [In <u>Citizen</u>, vol. 8, pp. 13-19, June, 1962.]

[National Advisory Board] Summary of discussions and recommendations of the Regional Indian Advisory Councils on the Indian Act. [n.p.n.d.]

Statement of the Government of Canada on Indian policy, 1969. [Ottawa, Queen's Printer, 1969.] Text bilingual: English and French. Presented to the 1st session of the 28th Parliament by the Hon. Jean Chretien, Minister of Indian Affairs and Northern Development.

Talk to us by the fire of the days to come, by Martin O'Connell. [Toronto, Indian-Eskimo Association of Canada, 1967.]

The unions of Sask. Indians; the record of the establishment of Indian unity in Saskatchewan, by T.C. Douglas. [Regina, 1946.]

INDIAN LANDS

(See also "Indian Act", "Law", "Ontario", "Reservations" and "Treaties".)

Canada's Indian administration: The Indian Act, by Allan G. Harper. [In America Indigena, v. 6, pp. 297-314, Oct., 1946.]

(Reports and Notes of cases) Indian - Indian Act - s. 91, ss. 24, Estoppel Act, R.S.M. 1902, c. 56 - Vendor's lien - Dismissal of petition following caveat under the Real Property Act. (Sanderson v. Heap). [In Canadian Law Journal, vol. 45, 1909, p. 528.]

Indian Land Question (1850-1875) - B.C. Papers connected with the subject.

(Reports and notes of cases) Indian Lands - Extinguishment of Indian title - Payment by Dominion Liability of province. Disputes between Dominion and province of Ontario. [In Canadian Law Journal, vol. 45, 1909, p. 201.]

Indian lands - Indian Reserves - Title to Indian lands - Constitutional Law. (Queen v. St. Catherines). [In Canadian Law Journal, vol. 21, 1885, p. 262.]

Indian lands - Payment of annuities by Ontario. (Dominion of Canada v. Province of Ontario). [In Canadian Law Times, vol. 30, 1910, p. 832.]

(Notes of Canadian cases) Indian lands - Reserves - Surrender - Title of Crown (What are...). (St. Catherines Milling Co. v. the Queen). [In the Canadian Law Journal, vol. 23, 1887, p. 351.]

(Notes of cases) Indian Lands - Sale of lands for taxes. (Church v. Fenton). [In Canadian Law Journal, vol. 15, (N.S.) 1879. p. 128.]

(Notes of cases) Indian lands - Tax Sale (Totten v. Truax). [In Canadian Law Journal, vol. 24, 1888, p. 616.]

(Case Comment of) Indian Lands - Treaty with Indians - Surrender - Liability of province to contribute to payments made to Indians. (Dom. of Canada v. Prov. of Ontario)
[Re Saulteaux Tribe of the Ojibeway Indians under the North West Angle Treaty, No. 3.] (In Canadian Law Times, vol. 27, 1907, p. 318.)

Indian Title - Disputed Territory - Moneys paid by Dominion for surrender of - Contribution by Ontario. (Dom. of Can. v. Prov. of Ont.). [In Canadian Law Journal, vol. 43, 1907, p. 367.]

(Reports and notes of cases) Indians and land reserved for Indians - Surrender of Indian lands - Precious metals - B.N.A. Act. (Ont. Mining Co. v. Seybold). [In Canadian Law Journal, vol. 36, 1900, p. 25.]

Indians - Sale of Timber - Registration - Notice. (Bridge v. Johnston). [In Canadian Law Journal, vol. 40, 1904, p. 709.]

Law of Canada - Indian Reserve - Annuities to Indians - Liability for. B.N.A. Act, 1867, ss. 109-111, 112. (A. Gen. of Can. v. A. Gen. of Ont.). [In Canadian Law Journal, vol. 33, 1897, p. 611.]

Matters in dispute between the Dominion and Ontario. Joint report to the Superintendent General of Indian Affairs by Messrs. McKenna and Rimmer. [Ottawa, Govt. Printing Bureau, 1901.]

Out betrayed wards; a story of "chicanery" infidelity and the prostitution of trust, by R.N. Wilson. [Ottawa, 1921.]

Royal Commission appointed to investigate the unfulfilled provisions of treaties No. 8 & 11 as they apply to the Indians of the Mackenzie District. [Report, Ottawa, Dept. of Citizenship and Immigration, 1959.]

Royal Commission appointed to investigate the unfulfilled provisions of Treaties 8 and 11 as they apply to the Indians of the Mackenzie District (Prince Albert). 1959.

The Robinson Treaty with the Ojibewa Indians of Lake Huron. (Made in 1850).

The Robinson Treaty with the Ojibewa Indians of Lake Superior. (Made in 1850)

Statement of the Government of Canada on Indian policy, 1969. [Ottawa, Queen's Printer, 1969.] Text bilingual: English and French. Presented to thelst session of the 28th Parliament by the Hon. Jean Chretien, Min. of I.A.N.D.

[National Advisory Board] Summary of discussion and recommendations of the Regional Indian Advisory Councils on the Indian Act. [n.p.n.d.]

Summary of main provisions of Canadian Indian treaties/pre-Confederation treaties (mimeo).

Through the Mackenzie basin; a narrative of the Athabasca and Peace River treaty expedition of 1899 ... also notes on the mammals and birds of Northern Canada, by R. Macfarland. [Toronto, W. Briggs, 1908.]

Treaties 1 and 2: Between Her Majesty the Queen and the Chippewa and Cree Indians of Manitoba and country adjacent.

Treaties 1 & 2: Between Her Majesty the Queen and the Chippewa and Cree Indians of Manitoba and country adjacent with adhesions. [Ottawa, Queen's Printer, 1957.]

Treaty No. 3: Between Her Majesty the Queen and the Saulteaux tribe of the Ojibeway Indians of the Northwest angle on the lake of the woods.

Treaty No. 4: Between Her Majesty the Queen and the Cree and Saulteaux tribes of Indians at Qu'Appelle and Fort Ellice.

Treaty No. 5: Between Her Majesty the Queen and the Saulteaux and Swampy Cree tribes of Indians at Beren's River and Norway House.

Treaty No. 6: Between Her Majesty the Queen and the Plain and Wood Cree Indians and other tribes of Indians at Fort Carlton, Fort Pitt and Battle River.

Treaty No. 7: Between Her Majesty the Queen and the Blackfeet and other Indian tribes at the Blackfoot Crossing of Bow River and Fort Macheod.

Treaty No. 8: Between Her Majesty the Queen and the Indians at Lesser Slave Lake, Manitoba. (Made June 21, 1899.)

Treaty No. 9: The James Bay Treaty, made in 1905, 1906.

Treaty No. 10 and Report of Commissioners: Between His Majesty the King and the Chipewyan Indians of English River and Clear Lake in the northern part of Saskatchewan.

Treaty No. 11: Between His Majesty the King and the Indians occupying the territory north of the 60th parallel and along the Mackenzie river and the Arctic ocean. (Made June 27, 1921.)

The Treaties between Her Majesty, Queen Victoria, and the Indians of British North America. (Regina, 1961).

The Treaties between Her Majesty Queen Victoria and the Indians of British North America, March, 1961.

(Reports and notes of cases) Treaties by, with Indians - Surrender of Indian lands - Annuity to Indians - Reserve from lands. Increase of annuity - Charge upon lands - B.N.A. Act, sec. 109. (Prov. of Ont. v. Dom. of Can. & Prov. of Que. in Re Indian Claims) [In Canadian Law Journal, vol. 32, 1896, p. 225.]

The Treaties of Canada with the Indians, by the Hon. A. Morris. [Coles, 1971.]

The Treaties of Canada with the Indians of Manitoba and the North-west Territories including the negotiations on which they are based and other information relating thereto, by Alexander Morris. [Toronto, Willing & Williamson (1880).]

Treaty between His Majesty the King and the Chippewa Indians of Christian Island, Georgina Island and Rama. (Made Oct. 31, 1923.)

Treaty between His Majesty the King and the Mississauga Indians of Rice Lake, Mud Lake, Seugog Lake and Alderville.

Treaty Time at Lac Seul, by Norman Riddiough. [In Beaver, outfit 293, pp. 10-13, summer, 1962.]

Twilight of the Treaties, by Nan Shipley. [Reprinted from Queen's Quarterly, Summer, 1968, pp. 314-329.]

Un commentaire de la loi sur les indiens prepare a l'intention des members du Comite mixte du Senat et de la chambre des Communes des Affaires indiennes. [Ottawa, 1960.]

The Unique Constitutional Position of the Canadian Indian, by K. Lysyk. [In the <u>Canadian Bar Review</u>, 1967, vol. 45, p. 513.]

LABRADOR

(See also "Culture".)

The bitter plight of Labrador's Indians, by Alika Podolinsky. [In Canada's Month, v. 2, pp. 27-29, January, 1962.]

LAND TENURE

(See also 'British Columbia", "Government Relations" and "Speeches".)

Land Titles Officer's Aide-memoire - Dept. of I.A.N.D.

Papers connected with the Indian land question 1850-1875, Victoria, Govt., Printer, 1875.

Report on the Indian title in Canada with special reference to British Columbia, Ottawa, 1914, by T.R.E. McInnes.

Trudeau, Pierre Elliott, 1919-. Transcript of the Prime Minister's remarks at the Vancouver Liberal Association dinner, Seaforth Armories, Vancouver, B.C., Aug. 8, 1969. Excerpt on aboriginal rights.

(See also "Culture", "Human Rights", "Indian Act", "Legal Status", "Liquor" and "Reservations".)

Canadian Bill of Rights irreconcilable conflict with another federal enactment - "equality before the law" and the liquor provisions of the act, by K. Lysyk. [In the Canadian Bar Review, vol. 46, March, 1948, p. 141.]

Ţ

The Canadian Bill of Rights: Canadian Indians and the Courts, by J.A. MacDonald. [In Criminal Law Quarterly, vol. 10 (1968) p. 305.]

(Supreme Court) Case on behalf of the Attorney General of the Province of Quebec. In the matter of a reference as to whether the term "Indian" in head 24 of section 91 of the B.N.A. Act, 1867, includes Eskimo inhabitants of the province of Quebec. [Ottawa, 1938.]

(Reports and notes of cases) Conviction under <u>Indian Act</u> - Amendment. (R. v. <u>Murdock</u>). [In <u>Canadian Law Journal</u>, Vol. 38, 1900, p. 453.]

The Indian Act, the Supremacy of Parliament and the Equal Protection of the Laws, by L.H. Leigh. [In McGill Law Journal, Vol. 16, June, 1970. No. 2, p. 389.]

(Notes of cases) Indian Act, sec. 108 - meaning of "Appeal brought". (R. v. McGauley). [In Canadian Law Journal, vol. 23, 1887, p. 394.]

The Indian and the Law, by Dave Helson. [London, U. of Western Ontario, 1965.]

Indian: Conviction for unlawfully practising medicine.
Ontario Medical Act - Application to unenfranchised Indians.
(Rex. v. Hill). [In Canadian Law Journal, v. 44, 1908, p. 11.]

Canada, Laws, Statutes, etc. The Indian Health regulations made under the Indian Act. [Ottawa, Queen's Printer, 1955.]

Indian Marriage - Validity of. (Smith v. Young) B.C. [In Canadian Law Journal, vol. 34, 1898, p. 581.]

Indian may make valid will. (Johnson v. Jones & Tobicoke). [In Canadian Law Journal, vol. 31, 1895, p. 101.]

Indian (B.C.) Sale of liquor to. (Rex. v. Hughes). [In Canadian Law Journal, vol. 42, 1906, p. 736.]

(Case and comment) Indians and Treaties in Law. [In Rex v. Syliboy, (1929) 1 D.L.R., 307.] MacKenzie, N.A. [In Canadian Bar Review, vol. VII, 1929, p. 561.]

(Notes of Canadian Cases) Indians: Conviction of selling liquor to. (R. v. Green). [In Canadian Law Journal, vol. 24, 1888, p. 128.]

Indians, Eskimos and the Law, by D.A. Schmeiser. [In Saskatchewan Law Review, vol. 33 (1968) p. 19.]

(Notes of Canadian Cases) Indians: Sale of liquor to (Regina v. Alward). [In <u>Canadian Law Journal</u>, vol. 30, 1894, p. 429.]

Indians - Sale of Timber - Registration - Notice. (Bridge v. Johnston). [In Canadian Law Journal, vol. 40, 1904, p. 709.]

(Reports and notes of cases) Indians - Selling liquor to Indians. [In <u>Canadian Law Journal</u>, vol. 37, 1901, p. 252.]

(Notes on Canadian Cases) Indians - selling liquor to - Sale by wife - Conviction of husband. Jurisdiction of Indian Agent. (R. v. McAulay). [In Canadian Law Journal, vol. 23, 1887, p. 313.]

Law of Canada - Indian Reserve - Annuities to Indians - Liability for. B.N.A. Act, 1867, ss. 109-111, 112. (A. Gen. of Can. v. A. Gen. of Ontario). [In Canadian Law Journal, vol. 33, 1897, p. 611.]

Papers connected with the Indian land question 1850-1875, Victoria, Govt., Printer, 1875.

Regina v. Drybones and Equality before the Law. Smith, J.C. (Faculty of Law, U.B.C., Vancouver.) [In Canadian Bar Review, vol. XLIX, No. 2, May 1971, p. 163.]

Report of Committee on Legal Status and Civil rights of the Canadian Indian, by Ruth Gorman. [Canadian Bar Association, Civil Liberties Section. 9 pages.]

Some aspects of the Legal Status of Canadian Indians, by Howard E. Staats. [In Osgoode Hall Law Journal, vol. 3, 1964-65, p. 36.]

Un commentaire de la loi sur les indiens prepare a l'intention des membres du Comite mixte du Senat et de la chambre des Communes des Affaires indiennes. [Ottawa, 1960.]

LEGAL STATUS

(See also "Alberta", "Enfranchisement" and "the Law".)

<u>Citizens plus</u>, by the Indian chiefs of Alberta, n.p. 1970. A reply by the Indians of Canada to the statement of the Govt. of Canada on Indian policy, 1969.

How to give new status to the Indian, by William Morris. The report of Parliament's joint Committee on Indian Affairs may lead to a much needed discussion of the problem. [IN Globe and Mail Weekly Magazine, Jan. 13, 1962.]

Legal Status of Indians in the Maritimes. [Report of discussions, October 16, 1970, Union of Nova Scotia Indians - Union of New Brunswick Indians.]

The Legal Status of the Canadian Indian. [Presented at the 1955 annual meeting of the Canadian Bar Association in Ottawa.]

The Legal Status of the Six Nations Indians in Canada, by Malcolm Montgomery. [In Ontario History, v. 55, pp. 93 - 105, June 1963.]

Report of Committee on Legal Status and civil rights of the Canadian Indian. [Canadian Bar Association, Civil Liberties Section. 5 pages.]

Report of Committee on Legal Status and Civil rights of the Canadian Indian, by Ruth Gorman, Canadian Bar Association, Civil Liberties Section. 9 pages.

Some aspects of the Legal Status of Canadian Indians, by Howard E. Staats. [Reprinted from Osgoode Hall Law Journal, April, 1964, pp. 36-51.]

The Unique Constitutional Position of the Canadian Indian, by K. Lysyk. [In the Canadian Bar Review, vol. 45, 1967, p. 513.]

LIQUOR

(See also "Indian Act", "Indian Affairs", "Law" and "Legal Status".)

Some aspects of the Legal Status of Canadian Indians, by Howard E. Staats. [Reprinted from Osgoode Hall Law Journal, April, 1964, pp. 35-51.]

(Notes on Canadian Cases) Indians - selling liquor to - Sale by wife - Conviction of husband. Jurisdiction of Indian Agent. (R. v. McAulay). [In Canadian Law Journal, vol. 23, 1887, p. 313.]

(Notes of Canadian Cases) Indians: Conviction of selling liquor to. (R. v. Green). [In <u>Canadian Law Journal</u>, vol. 24, 1888, p. 128.]

(Notes of Canadian Cases) Indians: Sale of liquor to (Regina v. Alward). [In <u>Canadian Law Journal</u>, vol. 30, 1894, p. 429.]

(Reports and notes of cases) Indians - selling liquor to INdians. [In Canadian Law Journal, vol. 37, 1901, p. 252.]

Indian (B.C.) Sale of liquor to. (Rex. v. Hughes). [In Canadian Law Journal, vol. 42, 1906, p. 736.]

Canadian Bill of Rights irreconcilable conflict with another federal enactment - "equality before the law" and the liquor provisions of the act, by K. Lysyk. [In the Canadian Bar Review, vol. 46, March, 1948, p. 141.]

(Notes of Canadian Cases) <u>Indian Act</u> - Conviction of selling liquor - Sale under medical sanction - Amendment. (R. v. <u>MacKenzie</u>). [In <u>Canadian Law Journal</u>, vol. 30, 1884, p. 251.]

Summary of shared-cost agreements and service contracts with the provinces and voluntary agencies. [Ottawa, 1970.]

MANITOBA

(See also "Reservations" and "Treaties".)

Description and plans of certain Indian reserves in the province of Manitoba and the north-west territories. (1889).

The Treaties of Canada with the Indians of Manitoba and the North-west Territories including the negotiations on which they are based and other information relating thereto, by Alexander Morris. [Toronto, Willing & Williamson (1880).]

MEDICAL SERVICES

(See also "Government Relations".)

Canada remiss in duty to these Indians, by David Bright. [In Saturday Night, vol. 16, p. 19, June 29, 1946.]

METIS

(See also "Citizenship", "Culture" and "Treaties".)

Indian & Metis and possible developments as ethnic groups, by Andre Renaud. [Address delivered to the 3rd annual short course on Northern Community Development as the centre for Community Studies, University of Saskatchewan, Saskatoon, April 14, 1961.]

Twilight of the Treaties, by Nan Shipley. [Reprinted from Queen's Quarterly, Summer, 1968, pp. 314-329.]

Indian and Metis and possible developments as ethnic groups, by Andre Renaud. (n.p. 1961). [University of Saskatchewan, Saskatoon, April 14, 1961.]

NEWFOUNDLAND

(See also "Culture" and "Labrador".)

The bitter plight of Labrador's Indians, by Alika Podolinsky. [In Canada's Month, vol. 2, pp. 27-29, Jan. 1962.]

NORTHWEST TERRITORIES

(See also "Indian Affairs", "Reservations" and "Treaties".)

Description and plans of certain Indian reserves in the province of Manitoba and the north-west territories. (1889).

The Treaties of Canada with the Indians of Manitoba and the North-west Territories including the negotiations on which they are based and other information relating thereto, by Alexander Morris. [Toronto, Willing & Williamson (1880).]

Indians of the Yukon and the Northwest Territories. (Ottawa, 1965)

A settlement handbook for northern administration, by J.R. Lotz. [Ottawa, Dept. of N.A.N.R., Industrial Division, 1962.]

Regions, Radomes and Igloos: Some prospects for Community Development in the Northwest Territories, by Jim Lotz. [In the Dalhousie Review, vol. 49, 1971, p. 94.]

Royal Commission appointed to investigate the unfulfilled provisions of Treaties 8 and 11 as they apply to the Indians of the Mackenzie District. [Ottawa, 1959, Dept. of Citizenship and Immigration.]

Indians of the Yukon and the Northwest Territories. Dept. of Citizenship and Immigration, I.A.B. [Ottawa, 1965.]

ONTARIO

(See also "Culture", "Enfranchisement", "Government Relations", "Legal Status" and "Treaties".)

Canada remiss in duty to these Indians, by David Bright. [In Saturday Night, v. 16, p. 19, June 29, 1946.]

Civil Liberties and rights of Indians in Ontario. [W.A. Goodfellow, Chairman, Legislative Assembly, Toronto, 1954.]

Deseronto, by D.L. Claus. [2 pages]

The Legal Status of the Six Nations Indians in Canada, by Malcolm Montgomery. [In Ontario History, v. 55, pp. 93-105, June, 1963.]

Local Band Government - Ontario. [Dept. of I.A.N.D., Toronto, 1968.]

Matters in dispute between the Dominion and Ontario. Joint report to the Superintendent General of Indian Affairs by Messrs. McKenna and Rimmer. [Ottawa, Govt. Printing Bureau, 1901.]

The Six Nations Indians and the MacDonald franchise, by Malcolm Montgomery. [In Ontario History, v. 57, pp. 13-25, March, 1965.]

Treaty extinguishing Indian Rights in Ontario lands. Payments made under Indian Treaty - Right of Cominion to Indemnity from province benefited. (Canada v. Ontario) 1810. [IN Canadian Law Journal, vol. 47, 1911, p. 58.]

PRAIRIE PROVINCES

(See also ''Culture'', ''History'' and ''Reservations''.)

Housing study: Isolated communities and reserves, Prairie Provinces; first stage report. Aug. 1967, Winnipeg, 1967.

Indians of the Prairie Provinces (an historical review).
[Dept. of Indian Affairs and Northern Development, Ottawa, 1961.]

QUEBEC

(See also "Indian Affairs" and "Law".)

(Supreme Court) Case on behalf of the Attorney General of the Province of Quebec. In the matter of a reference as to whether the term "Indian" in head 24 of section 91 of the B.N.A. Act, 1867, includes Eskimo inhabitants of the province of Quebec. [Ottawa, 1938.]

Les droits des indiens sur le territoire du Quebec, by H. Brun. [In Cahiers, vol. 10, (1969), p. 415.]

Suggestions pour un reamenagement de l'administration du Nouveau-Quebec, by Michel Brochu. [Dans L'Actualite Economique, vol. 39, pp. 306, 422, July-Sept. 1964.]

RESERVATIONS

(See also "Alberta", "Band Government", "British Columbia", "Culture", "Government Relations", "Housing", "Indian Act", "Indian Lands", "Manitoba", "Northwest Territories", "Treaties".)

Annual Report. [Ottawa, Queen's Printer, 1913-.]

Canada's Indian administration: The Indian Act, by Allan G. Harper. [In America Indigena, v. 6, pp. 297-314, Oct. 1946.]

Citizens plus, by the Indian chiefs of Alberta, n.p. 1970. [A reply by the Indians of Canada to the statement of the Govt. of Canada on Indian policy, 1969.]

Description and plans of certain Indian reserves in the province of Manitoba and the north-west territories. (1889).

The dilemma for our Indian people, by James P. Mulvihill, O.M.I. [Ottawa, Indian & Eskimo Welfare Commission, 1963.]

Dog worrying sheep on Indian Reserve - Proof of scienter necessary. (Reg. v. Johnson). [In <u>Canadian Law Journal</u>, vol. 33, 1897, p. 204.]

Eligibility for municipal offices. (R. ex rel. Gileb v. White). [In Canadian Law Journal, vol. 6, 1870, p. 153.]

Housing study; Isolated Communities and reserves. Prairie Provinces, first stage report, Aug. 1967, Winnipeg, 1967.]

Indian agencies, bands and reserves in Canada. [Ottawa, 1971. Unpublished manuscript.]

Indian agencies, reserves, and bands. [Dept. of Indian Affairs and Northern Development, Ottawa, 1964.]

The Indian and the Reserve, by E.L. Homewood. [In <u>United Church Observer</u>, v. 27, pp. 19-21, 45, March 15, 1965.]

Indian lands - Indian reserves - Title to Indian lands - Constitutional Law. (Queen v. St. Catherines). [In Canadian Law Journal, vol. 21, 1885, p. 262.]

(Notes of Canadian Cases) Indian lands - reserves - Surrender - Title of Crown (What are...). (St. Catherines Milling Co. v. the Queen). [In the Canadian Law Journal, vol. 23, 1887, p. 351.]

(Reports and notes of cases) Indians and land reserved for Indians - Surrender of Indian lands - Precious metals - B.N.A. Act. (Ont. Mining Co. v. Seybold). [In Canadian Law Journal, vol. 36, 1900, p. 25.]

Indians reject crusade to wipe out reserves. [In Canada Month, v. 3, pp. 12-13, June, 1963.]

Law of Canada - Indian Reserve - Annuities to Indians - Liability for. B.N.A. Act, 1867, ss. 109-111, 112. (A. Gen. of Can. v. A. Gen. of Ont.) [In Canadian Law Journal, vol. 33, 1897, p. 611.]

The Treaties of Canada with the Indians of Manitoba and the North-west Territories including the negotiations on which they are based and other information relating thereto, by Alexander Morris. [Toronto, Willing & Williamson (1880).]

New Indian Treaty will give them fair deal, by Leonora McNeilly. [In Saturday Night, v. 63, No. 11, Feb. 21, 1948.]

Petroleum from Indian lands. [Ottawa, Queen's Printer, 1967.]

The plight of Canadian Indians, by Wilfred Pelletier. [IN Information, v. 12, pp. 12-14, No. 25, Dec. 1964.]

The plight of Canada's Indians, by E.L. Homewood. [In United Church Observer, v. 27, pp. 12-14, 32, March 1, 1965.]

Also [In the Camsell Arrow, v. 19, No. 1, Summer 1965, pp. 9-15.]

Renaissance of the Indians, by William I.C. Wuttunnee. [In Beaver, outfit 291, pp. 46-47, Summer, 1960.]

Report of the Royal Commission on Indian Affairs for the province of British Columbia. [Victoria, Queen's Printer, 1916 - . 4 vols.]

Reservations are for Indians, by Heather Robertson. [Toronto, Lewis & Samuel, 1970. Provides background information essential to understanding the Canadian Indian situation, the governments Indian policies, the continuing political conflict between Indians and government.]

The Reserve Tomorrow, by Phil Thompson. [In Northian, v. 2, pp. 11-15, June 1965.]

Schedule of Indian reserves in the Dominion Supplement to the annual report of the Dept. of Indian Affairs. Canada - Dept. of I.A.N.D. [Ottawa, Printing Press Bureau, 1913.]

Schedule of Indian Reserves and settlements. Part 2. Province of British Columbia. Ottawa, 1966. [chiefly tables.]

[National Advisory Board]. Summary of discussions and recommendations of the Regional Indian Advisory Councils on the Indian Act. [n.p.n.d.]

(Reports and notes of cases) Treaties by, with Indians - Surrender of Indian lands - annuity to Indians - Reserve from lands. Increase of annuity - Charge upon lands - B.N.A. Act, sec. 109. (Prov. of Ont. v. Dom. of Can. & Prov. of Que. in Re Indian Claims) [In Canadian Law Journal, vol. 32, 1896, p. 225.]

The Treaties of Canada with the Indians, by the Hon. A. Morris, [Coles, 1971.]

Un commentaire de la loi sur les indiens prepare a l'intention des membres du Comite mixte du Senat et de la chambre des Communes des Affaires indiennes. [Ottawa, 1960.]

White man, wake up! by Bill Campbell. [In Marxist Quarterly, No. 16, pp. 35-40, Winter, 1966.]

Whither the Indian, by James O'Reilly. [An address to the Canadian Bar Association, September, 1969.]

SASKATCHEWAN

See also "Indian Act", "Indian Affairs", "Indian Associations", "Government Relations".

Brief of the Federation of Saskatchewan Indians to the Joint Committee of the Senate and the House of Commons on Indian Affairs. [Regina, 1959.]

The relations of Canadian Indians and Canadian governments, by J.G. McGilp. [In Canadian Public Administration, v. 6, pp. 299-308, Sept. 1963.]

Trapping and fishing in the economy of Northern Saskatchewan. [Center for Community Studies, University of Saskatchewan, 1962.]

The Union of Saskatchewan Indians; the record of the establishment of Indian unity in Saskatchewan, by T.C. Douglas. [Regina, 1946.]

SPEECHES

(See also 'Band Government', 'Culture', 'Indian Affairs', and 'Government Relations'.)

Address by Mr. R.F. Battle, Assistant Deputy Minister (Indian Affairs), to the fifth Inter-American Indian Conference at Quito, Ecuador, Oct. 19-25, 1964.

Laing, Arthur. Entering Urban Life; an address by the Hon. Arthur Laing at the Indian-Eskimo Association Conference on "Indians and the city", Winnipeg, Oct. 8, 1966.

Self-government in Indian Communities. Speech by the Honourable Arthur Laing, Minister of I.A.N.D. at Sechelt, B.C., Jan. 6, 1968.

Speeches on Indian Affairs, 1967-68, by Arthur Laing. Dept. of I.A.N.D. (Ottawa) 1970.

STATISTICS

(See also ''Eskimos''.)

Canada, Dominion Bureau of Statistics, Census of Canada; tabulations covering Indians and Eskimos, Ottawa, D.B.S., 1961.

Facts and figures (Ottawa) 1964. Canada, Department of Citizenship and Immigration, Indian Affairs Branch.

Report on vital statistics of registered Canadian Indians, 1964. [Ottawa, 1964.]

TREATIES

(See also "Alberta", "British Columbia", "Culture", "Government Relations", "History", "Hunting Rights", "Indian Act", "Indian Lands", "Law", "Legal Status", "Ontario" and "Reservations".)

<u>Citizens plus</u>, by the Indian chiefs of Alberta, n.p. 1970. [A reply by the Indians of Canada to the statement of the Govt. of Canada on Indian policy, 1969.]

Copy of Sir Wm. Johnston's Treaty with the Huron Indians of Detroit, July 18, 1764. [In <u>Canadian Law Journal</u>, vol. 6, 1870, p. 85.]

Canada's Indian administration: The Treaty System. [In America Indigena, v. 7, pp. 129-148, April 1947.]

The Indian and the buffalo, by Robert Hofsinde. [New York, William, Morrow, 1961.]

Indian Hunting Rights: Constitutional considerations and the role of Indian Treaties in B.C., by K. Lysyk. [In U.B.C. Law Review, vol. 2, 1966, p. 401.]

Indian hunting rights; constitutional considerations and the role of Indian treaties in B.C., by K. Lysyk. [In U.B.C. Law Review, v. 2, No. 3, March 1966, pp. 401-421.]

Indian Land Question (1850-1875) - B.C. - papers connected with the subject.

(Reports and notes of cases) Indian Lands - Extinguishment of Indian title - Payment by Dominion Liability of province. Disputes between Dominion and province of Ontario. [In Canadian Law Journal, vol. 45, 1909, p. 201.]

Indian lands - Indian Reserves - Title to Indian lands - Constitutional Law. (Queen v. St. Catherines). [In Canadian Law Journal, vol. 21, 1885, p. 262.]

Indian lands - Payment of annuities by Ontario. (Dominion of Can. v. Province of Ontario). [In Canadian Law Times, vol. 30, 1910, p. 832.]

(Notes of Canadian Cases) Indian lands - Reserves - Surrender - Title of Crown (What are...) (St. Catherines Milling Co. v. the Queen). [In the Canadian Law Journal, vol. 23, 1887, p. 351.]

(Notes of Cases) Indian lands - Sale of Lands for taxes. (Church v. Fenton) [In Canadian Law Journal, vol.15 (N.S.), 1879, p. 128.]

(Notes of cases) Indian lands - Tax Sale (<u>Totten</u> v. <u>Truax</u>) [In <u>Canadian Law Journal</u>, vol. 24, 1888, p. 616.]

(Case comment of) Indian lands - Treaty with Indians - Surrender - Liability of province to contribute to payments made to Indians. (Dom. of Canada v. Prov. of Ont.) [In Re Saulteaux Thibe of the Ojibeway Indians under the North West Angle Treaty, No. 3.] [In Canadian Law Times, vol. 27, 1907, p. 318.]

Indian Title - Disputed Territory - Moneys paid by Dominion for surrender of - Contribution by Ontario. (Dom. of Can. v. Prov. of Ont.) [In Canadian Law Journal, vol.43, 1907, p. 367.]

Indian Treaties and related disputes, by R.W. McInnes. [In Faculty of Law Review, U. of Toronto, vol. 27, Aug. 1969, p. 52.]

Indian treaties and the Indian Act - the sacredness of treaties? by G.R.B. Whitehead. [In Chitty's Law Journal, vol. 14, 1966, p. 121.]

The Indian Treaties of 1876, by John Andrew Kerr. [In the Dalhousie Review, vol. XVII, 1938, Halifax, Nova Scotia, p. 187.

(Reports and notes of cases) Indians and land reserved for Indians - Surrender of Indian lands - Precious metals - B.N.A. Act. (Ont. Mining Co. v. Seybold). [In Canadian Law Journal, vol. 36, 1900, p. 25.]

(Case and comment) Indians and Treaties in Law. (In Rex v. Syliboy (1929) 1 D.L.R. 307). N.A. MacKenzie. [In Canadian Bar Review, vol. VII, 1929, p. 561.]

Indians' rights to hunt for food, by A.H. Jakeman. [In Canadian Bar Journal, vol. 6, 1963, p. 223.]

The history of the Five Indian Nations of Canada, by Cadwallader Colden. [Toronto, George N. Morong and Co. Ltd., 1902.]

Jay Treaty of 1794 - abrogation, review of cases, by R. St. J. McDonald. [In the <u>Canadian Bar Review</u>, vol. 34, Part II, 1956, p. 760.]

Law of Canada - Indian Reserve - Annuities to Indians - Liability for. B.N.A. Act, 1867, ss. 109-111, 112.

(A. Gen. of Can. v. A. Gen. of Ontario). [In Canadian Law Journal, vol. 33, 1897, p. 611.]

The Legal Status of the Six Nations Indians in Canada, by Malcolm Montgomery. [In Ontario History, v. 55, pp. 93-105, June 1963.]

Matters in dispute between the Dominion and Ontario. Joint report to the Superintendent General of I.A. by Messrs. McKenna and Rimmer. [Ottawa, Govt. Printing Bureau, 1901.]

National Conference on <u>Indian Act</u> held April 28 - May 2, 1969. [Rapporteaus' Account of.]

New Indian Treaty will give them fair deal, by Leonora McNeilly. [In Saturday Night, v. 63, No. 11, Feb. 21, 1948.]

Our betrayed wards; a story of "chicanery" infidelity and the prostitution of trust, by R.N. Wilson. [Ottawa, 1921.]

Our Indians and their training for citizenship, by Thompson Ferrier. [Toronto. The Young People's Forward Movement Method Mission Rooms. 1913.]

The relations of Canadian Indians and Canadian governments, by J.G. McGilp. [In Canadian Public Administration, v. 6, pp. 299-308, Sept. 1963.]

Report of Committee on Legal Status and Civil rights of the Canadian Indian, by Ruth Gorman. [Canadian Bar Association, Civil Liberties Section - 9 pages.]

Report on the Indian title in Canada with special reference to British Columbia, Ottawa, 1914, by T.R.E. McInnes.

Restitution of trust fund - Superintendent General - Jurisdiction - Crown as trustee. (In <u>Re Joseph Henry and others</u>, Chiefs and Councillors of the <u>Missaugas of the Credit and the King</u>). [In the <u>Canadian Law Journal</u>, vol. 41, 1905, p. 873.]

The Robinson Treaty with the Ojibewa Indians of Lake Huron. [Made in 1850).

Royal Commission appointed to investigate the unfulfilled provisions of treaties No. 8 & 11 as they apply to the Indians of the Mackenzie District. [Report, Ottawa, Dept. of Citizenship and Immigration, 1959.]

Royal Commission appointed to investigate the unfulfilled provisions of Treaties 8 and 11 as they apply to the Indians of the Mackenzie District (Prince Albert). [1959.]

Statement of the Government of Canada on Indian policy, 1969. [Ottawa, Queen's Printer, 1969.] Text bilingual: English and French. Presented to the 1st session of the 28th Parliament by the Hon. Jean Chretien, Minister of Indian Affairs and Northern Development.

Summary of main provisions of Canadian Indian treaties/ pre-Confederation treaties. [Mimeo.] Through the Mackenzie basin; a narrative of the Athabasca and Peace River treaty expedition of 1899 ... also notes on the mammals and birds of Northern Canada, by Roderick Macfarlane. [Toronto, W. Briggs, 1908.]

Treaties 1 and 2: Between Her Majesty the Queen and the Chippewa and Cree Indians of Manitoba and country adjacent.

Treaties 1 and 2: Between Her Majesty the Queen and the Chippewa and Cree Indians of Manitoba and country adjacent with adhesions. [Ottawa, Queen's Printer, 1957.]

Treaty No. 3: Between Her Majesty the Queen and the Saulteaux tribe of the Ojibeway Indians of the Northwest angle on the lake of the woods.

Treaty No. 4: BEtween Her Majesty the Queen and the Cree and Saulteaux tribes of Indians at Qu'Appelle and Fort Ellice.

Treaty No. 5: Between Her Majesty the Queen and the Saulteaux and Swampy Cree tribes of Indians at Beren's River and Norway House.

Treaty No. 6: Between Her Majesty the Queen and the Plain and Wood Cree Indians and other tribes of Indians at Fort Carlton, Fort Pitt and Battle River.

Treaty No. 7: Between Her Majesty the Queen and Blackfeet and other Indian tribes at the Blackfoot Crossing of Bow River and Fort Macheod.

Treaty No. 8: Between Her Majesty the Queen and the Indians at Lesser Slave Lake, Manitoba. [Made June 21, 1899.]

Treaty No. 9: The James Bay treaty, [made in 1905, 1906.]

Treaty No. 10 and Report of Commissioners: Between His Majesty the King and the Chipewyan Indians of English River and Clear Lake in the northern part of Saskatchewan.

Treaty No. 11: Between His Majesty the King and the Indians occupying the territory north of the 60th parallel and along the Mackenzie river and the Arctic ocean. [Made June 27, 1921.]

The Treaties between Her Majesty, Queen Victoria, and the Indians of British North America. [Regina, 1961.]

The Treaties between Her Majesty Queen Victoria and the Indians of British North America. [March, 1961.]

(Reports and notes of cases) Treaties by, with Indians - Surrender of Indian lands - Annuity to Indians - Reserve from lands. Increase of annuity - Charge upon lands - B.N.A. Act, sec. 109. (Prov. of Ont. v. Dom. of Can. & Prov. of Que. in Re Indian Claims.) [In Canadian Law Journal, vol. 32, 1896, p. 225.]

The Treaties of Canada with the Indians, by the Hon. A. Morris, [Coles, 1971.]

The Treaties of Canada with the Indians of Manitoba and the North-west Territories including the negotiations on which they are based and other information relating thereto, by Alexander Morris. [Toronto, Willing & Williamson (1880).]

Treaty between His Majesty the King and the Chippewa Indians of Christian Island, Georgina Island and Rama. [Made Oct. 31, 1923.]

Treaty between His Majesty the King and the Mississauga Indians of Rice Lake, Mud Lake, Seugog Lake and Alderville.

Treaty extinguishing Indian Rights in Ontario lands. Payments made under Indian Treaty - Right of Dominion to Indemnity from province benefited. (Canada v. Ontario) 1810. [In Canadian Law Journal, vol. 47, 1911, p. 58.]

Treaty Time at Lac Seul, by Norman Riddiough. [In Beaver, outfit 293, pp. 10-13, Summer, 1962.]

Twilight of the Treaties, by Nan Shipley. [Reprinted from Queen's Quarterly, Summer, 1968, pp. 314-329.]

Unilateral abrogation of Indian and Eskimo treaty rights, by C.A.G. Palmer. [In <u>Criminal Reports (Canada)</u>, vol. 47, 1966, p. 395.]

The unions of Saskatchewan Indians; the record of the establishment of Indian unity in Saskatchewan, by Thomas Clement Douglas. [Regina, 1946.]

When the Dogribs get their treaty money, by Robert Collins. [In MacLean's, v. 68, pp. 20-21, 53-59, November 26, 1955.]

Whither the Indian, by James O'Reilly. [An address to the Canadian Bar Association, September, 1969.]

Why Canadian Indians demonstrate, by James A. Duran, Jr. [Indian-Eskimo Association]

U.S.A.

Federal Indian Law - U.S. Dept. of the Interior. (rev. ed.) U.S. Govt. Printing Office, Washington, D.C., 1958, pp. 4-12.

URBAN LIFE

(See also "Speeches".)

Laing, Arthur. "Entering Urban Life"; an address by the Hon. Arthur Laing at the Indian-Eskimo Association Conference on "Indians and the city", Winnipeg, Oct. 8, 1966.

WHITE PAPER

(See also 'Federal Policies'.)

Canada's Indians; federal policy, international and constitutional law, n.p. 1969. by L.C. Green. [A comment on the 1969 Statement of the Government of Canada on Indian Policy.]

Constitutional Aspects of the Proposed Indian Policy, September, 1969. [Draft briefing paper.]

Federal Policy, international and constitutional law, by L.C. Green. [In Ottawa Law Review, vol. 4, Summer '70, p. 101.]

Indian policy, Statement of the Government of Canada on. [Department of Indian Affairs and Northern Development, 1969.]